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SECURIMYAINVESTIVIE N}

BANKSEIMITED,

VISION

Aiming for continued growth, we will further
develop our strengths to seize new opportunities and

maintain our steadfast commitment.

MISSION

O Meet the challenges of highly competitive market with
our expertise, creativity and service.

O Develop & maintain strong client relationship.

0O Continuously enhance our contributions towards
industrial development of the country.

O Above all, in a tradition of prudent growth, our
unwavering determination to strengthen long-term
earningsand return on shareholders’ equity will endure.
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NOTICE OF THE SEVENTEENTH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Noticeishereby given that the Seventeenth Annual General Meeting of Security Investment Bank Limited will be held
at the Registered Office of the Company located at Flat No. 4, 3 floor, Al-Baber Centre, Main Markaz, F-8, | amabad, on
28" day of March 2008 at 11:00 am. to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSNESS

1) Toconfirmtheminutesof Sixteenth Annual General Meeting held on April 30, 2007 and EOGM held on June,29,
2007.

2) Torecelveand adopt the audited accounts of the company for the year ended December 31, 2007 together with
the Directors’ and Auditors' report thereon.

3 Toappoint auditors and fix their remuneration for the year ending December 31, 2008. The retiring auditors
M/s. Muniff Ziauddin & Co., Chartered Accountants cannot be reappointed in accordance with Code of
Corporate Governance. M/s. Avais Hyder Liaquat Nauman offered their consent to act asthe external auditor
of the company in place.

SPECIAL BUSINESS

4). Toapprovetheissueof bonussharesin theratio of 2 sharesfor every 10 sharesheld (i.e. 20%) as declared and
recommended by the Board of Directors.

5 To consider and approve increase in equity investment in the Dubai’s subsidiary of the company by US$
500,000/

ANY OTHER BUSINESS

6) To transact such other business as may be placed before the meeting with the permission of the chair.

BOOK CLOSURE

The sharetransfer book of the company will remain closed from 22™ day of March 2008 to 28" day of March 2008 (both
daysinclusive). Transfer received in order at the office of the share registrar of the company by the close of businesson
21% day of March 2008 will betreated intime.

d by Muhammad Shahzad

By order of the Board
Muhammad gy

Shahzad L enskcigueicon
M uhammad Shahzad
Company Secretary

I amabad,
Date: March 05, ,2008
NOTES

1) A member entitled to attend and vote at this meeting isentitled to appoint aproxy to attend and vote on his/her
behalf. Proxiesin order to be effective must be received at the office of the shareregistrar of the company duly
stamped and signed not |essthan 48 hoursbeforethemeeting. A member may not appoint morethan oneproxy.

2 Membersare requested to promptly communicate to the company any change in their addresses.

3 CDC Account holders and sub-account holders are required to follow the under mentioned guidelinesaslaid
down by the Securities & Exchange Commission of Pakistan.
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a). For attending the meeting.

i). In case of individuals, the account holder or sub-account holder shall bring his or her original Com-
puterized National |dentity Card or original passport at thetime of attending meeting.

ii). In case of corporate entity, the Board of Directors' resolution / power of attorney with specimen
signature of the nominee shall be produced at the meeting.

b). For appointing proxies

i). In case of individuals, the account holder or sub-account holder shall submit the proxy form as per the
aboverequirement.

ii). The proxy form shall be witnessed by two persons whose names, addresses and CNIC number shall
be mentioned on the form.

iii). Attested copies of CNIC or the passport of the beneficial owners and the proxy shall be furnished
with the proxy form.

iv). The proxy shall produce hisor her original CNIC or original passport at the time of meeting.

V). In case of corporate entity, the Board of Directors' resolution / power of attorney with specimen
signature shall be submitted to the company & ong with proxy form.

STATEMENT OF MATERIAL FACTS UNDER SECTION 160(1)(B) OF THE COMPANIES ORDINANCE 1984,
REGARDING SPECIAL BUSINESS

This statement sets out the material facts concerning the following specia businessto be transacted at the Seventeenth
Annual General meeting of the company.

ITEM NO.4 OF THE NOTICE

The Directors have recommended theissue of 8,572,259 bonus shares by capitalization of apart of the Free Reserves of
the company. After the issue the total paid up capital will increase to Rs.514,335,583/-. None of the Directors are
interested in this business except to the extent of their entitlement to bonus shares as shareholders.

The Directorsrecommend to consider and, if thought fit passwith or without modification the following Resolutions as
Ordinary Resolutions.

RESOLVED THAT the Bonusissueto the extent of Rs.85,722,590/-be capitalized by issuing 8,572,259 fully paid Ordi-
nary shares of Rs10/- each as bonus shares in the proportion of 2 shares for every 10 shares held, and the shares so
distributed will be treated for all purposesas anincreasein the paid up capital of the company.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the bonus shares so distributed shall rank pari passu in all respect with the existing
shares of the company.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Chief Executive or Company Secretary be and are hereby authorized to consolidate
all fractions of bonus shares and sell in the stock market and pay the proceeds to charity.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Chief Executive or Company Secretary be and are hereby authorized and empowered
to give effect to thisresol ution and to do or cause to be done all acts, deeds and things that may be necessary or required
for theissue, allotment and distribution of bonus shares.
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ITEM NO.5 OF THE NOTICE

Approval of sharehol derissought for theincrease of equity investmentinthe100%fully owned subsidiary of thecompany
inDubai by US$500,000/- Thesharehol dershavea ready approved theopening of subsidiary in Dubai by making equity
investment upto US$500,000/- inthe ExtraOrdinary General M eeting of thecompany held on June29, 2007 and theterms
and conditions of thisinvestment have already been conveyed to the shareholders (vide notice of the Extra Ordinary
General M eeting dated June07, 2007. sharehol derscan still view said noticeinwebsiteof thecompany www.sibl.com.pk).
The company has also taken approval of the SECP for the above said investment. None of thedirectorsareinterestedin
the business except to the extend of their share holding in the company.

Theapproval of shareholdersrequired in the upcoming AGM isfor an additional equity investment by US$ 500,000/- as
suggested by the concerned regulators of Dubai.

Approval of the shareholders is sought to pass with or without modifications following resolutions as Special Resolu-
tions under section 208 of the Companies Ordinance, 1984:

“RESOLVED THAT the company be and is hereby authorized to make additional equity investment in subsidiary of the
company in Dubal by US$ 500,000/- in addition to the equity investment in subsidiary of the company in Dubai of US$
500,000/- as already approved by the shareholdersin Extra Ordinary General Meeting of the company held on June 29,

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT after additional equity investment of US$ 500,000/, thetotal equity investment inthe
100% fully owned subsidiary of the company in Dubai upto US$ 1,000,000/- be and is hereby approved.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the company be and is hereby authorized to issue letter of support (in the form of
Subordinated, Convertible loan) to the company’ s subsidiary in Duabi (if required), and to execute all documents and
take all necessary and appropriate actions on behalf of the Company

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the company is authorized to take all appropriate steps and execute all necessary
documentsin connection with the establishment of 100% fully owned subsidiary in Dubai including coordination with
SECP”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directorsbeand is hereby authorized to do dl the acts, deeds and things
necessary to implement this Resol ution and al so empowered to make amendments/ modifications to the Resolutions as
may be required and such anendments/ modifications shall aso be deemed as having been approved by the shareholders.”
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DIRECTORS REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS

TheDirectorsof Security Investment Bank Limited (SIBL) are pleased to present the Sixteenth Annual Report along with
the audited financial statementsand Auditor’ sreport thereon for the year ended December 31, 2007.

ECONOMIC OUTLOOK

Pakistan’ s economy has been alarming and critical. Government isfacing challenges asfollows

= Rising global steep upward trend of oil prices

= Significant borrowings by the government from Central Bank for budget finance

= Onitsexternal accounts, Pakistan has another year of very high trade deficit of around US$14 billion

= Poor management of agood agriculture crop outcome, coupled with weaknessin distribution channel of commodi-
ties

= Uncertainty and noisy political situation which reflect the partial political uncertainty of the country

= Deterioriting law and order situation of the country

Geopolitical situation of theregion

State Bank of Pakistan (SBP) continued itstight monetary policy to control inflation but many factors have been out of
itscontrol like oil pricesin theinternational market.

Thefinancial sector haswitnessed growth in the | slamic Banking sector and Mutual Fundsindustry. Banking sector has
witnessed consolidation process as many local banks have changed their hands with the foreign banks, which depicts
healthy business environment of our country.

During the year 2007, the Stock Market depicted a strong bullish trend as compared to 2006 despite afew joltsfrom a
number of political developmentsthroughout theyear. Overall, the 100 index jumped by 40% or 4035 pointsfor the year
ended December 31, 2007.

OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE OF SIBL

During the year 2007, the SBP has exercised tight monetary policy, which has substantially increased the cost of
deposits and borrowings of entire financial sector. The cost of deposits and borrowings of our company increased by
79%, compared to | ast year. However, we have been able to maintain our growth.

Thefinancia performancefor theyear 2007 issummarised below:

(Rupeesin Millions)

2007 2006
Profit before taxation 97.778 106.050
Less. Taxation 8535 18.847
Profit after taxation 89.244 86.203

Inspite of rising inflation and rising cost of funds, our company has maintained profit after tax of Rs.89.244 million
compared to Rs.86.203 million of |ast year. The bank managed to earn capita gain of Rs.58.282 million, which is41% more
than the capital gain earned during the year 2006. Return on financing and placementsincreased by 40% when compared
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Board regularly reviews the company’s strategic direction, business plans and performance in the light of the
Company’ soverall objectives. Theboardiscommitted to maintainthehigh standardsof good corporategovernance. The
company iscomplying with the provisions set out by the State Bank of Pakistan, Securities& Exchange Commission of
Pakistan and thelisting rules of the Stock Exchanges. We further would like to confirm that:

Thefinancial statements, prepared by the management of the company, present fairly itsstate of affairs, the results
of its operations, cash flows and changes in equity.

Proper books of account of the company have been maintained.

Appropriate accounting policies have been consistently applied in the preparation of the financial statements, and
accounting estimates are based on reasonable and prudent judgment.

International Accounting Standards, as applicable in Pakistan, have been followed in preparation of financial
statements and there has been no departure from them.

The system of internal control is sound in design and has been effectively implemented and monitored.
There are no significant doubts upon the company’s ability to continue as a going concern.

There has been no material departure from the best practices of corporate governance, as detailed in the listing

regulations.

Key operating and financial dataof six yearsof Security Investment Bank Limited are asfollows:

(Rupeesin millions)

Y ear ended Dec. Dec. Dec. Dec. Dec. Dec.
2007 2006 2005 2004 2003 2002
Share Capital 429 429 373 373 324 282
Shareholder’s Equity 654 650 602 530 463 387
Deposits 972 976 565 448 478 270
Borrowings 1,195 727 1,253 726 703 728
Advances 183 196 171 230 288 240
Investments 728 565 289 556 877 1,125
Operating Profit 98 105 92 83 132 68
Net Profit 89 86 7T 68 108 68
Total Assets 2,802 2,335 2,456 1,724 1,727 1,544
Dividend - 20% 10% - 10% 12.5%
Bonus 20% - 15% 15% 15% -
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VALUE OF PROVIDENT FUND INVESTMENT

As on December 31, 2007 based on the unaudited accounts, the value of investment of Provident Fund is Rs.1.410
million.

PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING

The pattern of shareholding as at December 31, 2007 along with the disclosure required under the Code of Corporate
Governanceisannexed to the report.

BOARD MEETINGS

During the year ended December 31, 2007, the Board of Directors held four meetings. Attendance of each director isas
follows:

Name No. of Meetings Attended

Mr. Khursheed K. Marker
Haji Jan Muhammead
Haji Abdul Rauf (Retired on 29.06.2007)
Mr. Muhammad Y ounus Abdul Aziz Tabba
Mr. Magbool H.H. Rahimtoola
Mr. Muhammad Igbal Kasbati
Mr. Muhammad Saleem Rathod (President & CEO)
Mr. Muhammad Mehboob
(Elected on 29.06.2007)
Mr. Muhammad Shoaib
(Elected on 29.06.2007 and resigned on 29.10.2007) T

rWPArPFRPOA~D

o

Leave of absence was granted to Directors who could not attend some meetings.
TRADE / DEALING IN SHARES OF THE COMPANY

During the year no tradein the shares of the company was carried out by the Directors, CEO, CFO, Company Secretary
and their spouses and minor children.

STATEMENT OF ETHICS AND BUSINESS PRACTICES

The Board of Directors has adopted the required statement of Ethicsand Business Practices. All employeesare aware of
this statement and are requested to observe rules of conduct of business and regulations.

EARNINGS PER SHARE

Earnings per share of your Bank have risen from Rs.2.01 to Rs.2.08 during the year 2007 despite adverse political and
economic conditions, showing an increase of 3%.

DIVIDEND
Asper our policy wewould liketo share earnings of SIBL with our share holdersand for thefisca year ended December
31, 2007, the Board is pleased to declare Bonus Shares @20% (i.e. 2 shares for every 10 shares held). There are two

reasons for this option of Bonus Shares.

»  SECP has promulgated New Regulations for NBFCs in November 2007 whereby equity requirement has been
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enhanced to Rs.1,000/ million by June 2010. Thusif we opt to pay cash dividend than we will have to issue right
sharesto meet the said requirement.

»  SBP has been exercising tight monetary policy and enhancing discount rate periodically, which has resulted in
increase in cost of borrowings/ funds. To maintain a sound position and least relying on borrowings at high cost,
it isappropriate to devel op a capital base financing.

CREDIT RATING

JCR VIS Credit Rating Company Limited has maintained your company’ srating of medium to long-term rating of A
(Single A) with stable outlook and short-term rating of A-1 (A One). Theratingincorporates strong liquidity indicators,
increased booked profit and conservative risk profile.

FUTURE OUTLOOK

In the background of impending political uncertainty the prospects of business generally in the country look uncertain.
However, the past has aways been a precursor to the future. Since we have been ableto maintain our profitability in 2007
despite adverse factors hence we hope to cope the future challenges.

AUDITORS

Thepresent auditorsM/sMuniff Ziauddin& Co, hasretired asauditorsof thecompany. InplaceM/s. AvaisHyder Liaguat
Nauman has offered themsel vesfor the appointment asauditors. The changein the auditorsisdonein compliancewith
the requirements of the Code of Corporate Governance.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

The Directors are exceedingly grateful to the SECP, Stock Exchanges and other regulators for their guidance, support
and cooperation. We a so acknowledge the understanding shown by the shareholders. The management and staff are
also worth praising for their effortsin achieving these results.

Kh u rS h eed ’\DAE:LaeHry signed by Khursheed K.

K. Marker — SSEEassg”
On behalf of the Board
Khursheed K. Marker
(Chairman)
Karachi;
February 28, 2008
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STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE WITH THE
CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

This statement is being presented to comply with the Code of Corporate Governance contained in the Listing
Regulations of Karachi, Lahore and | slamabad Stock Exchanges, for the purpose of establishing aframework
of good governance, whereby alisted company is managed in compliance with the best practices of corporate
governance.

The Company has applied the principles contained in the Code in the following manner:

1. The Company encourages representation of independent non-executive directors on its Board of
Directors. At present the Board comprises of six non-executive directors.

2. Thedirectors have confirmed that none of them is serving as adirector in ten or more listed companies.

3. All thedirectors of the Company are registered as taxpayers and none of them has defaulted in payment
of any loan to abanking company, a DFI or NBFC. No director in the board isamember of any of the
stock exchanges in Pakistan.

4. Casua vacancy occurred during the year was filled up by the Board within 30 days thereof.

5. TheCompany has prepared and adopted a* Statement of Ethicsand Business Practices’, which hasbeen
reviewed and signed by dl the directors and employees of the Company.

6. TheBoard hasdeveloped avision/mission statement, overall corporate strategy and significant policies
of the company. A complete record of particulars of significant policies along with the dates on which
they were approved or amended has been maintained.

7. All the powers of the Board have been duly exercised and decisions on material transactions, including
appointment and determination of remuneration and terms and conditions of employment of the CEO,
have been taken by the Board.

8. Themeetingsof the Board were presided over by the Chairman and, in hisabsence, by adirector elected
by the Board for this purpose and the Board met at least once in every quarter. Written notices of the
Board meetings, along with agenda and working papers, were circulated at |east seven days before the
meetings. The minutes of the meetings were appropriately recorded and circulated.

9. The CEO conducted orientation course for the directors during the year to apprise them of their duties
andresponsibilities.

10. TheBoard has approved appointment of Head of Internal Audit and CFO including their remuneration
and terms and conditions of employment, as determined by the Chief Executive Officer.

11. TheDirectors' report for this year has been prepared in compliance with the requirements of the Code
and fully describes the salient matters required to be disclosed.
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13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

Thefinancia statements of the company were duly endorsed by CEO and CFO before approval of the
Board.

The Directors, Chief Executive Officer and Executives do not hold any interest in the shares of the
Company other than that disclosed in the pattern of shareholding.

The Company has complied with al the corporate and financia reporting requirements of the Code.

The Board has formed an audit committee. It comprises three members, all of whom are non-executive
Directors including the Chairman of the Committee.

Themeetings of the Audit Committee were held once every quarter prior to approva of interim and final
results of the company and as required by the Code. The terms of reference of the committee have been
formed and advised to the committee for compliance.

The Board has set-up an effective internal audit function manned by suitably qualified and experienced
personnel who are conversant with the policies and procedures of the company and are involved in the
internal audit function on afull time basis.

The statutory auditors of the Company have confirmed that they have been given a satisfactory rating
under the quality control review program of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan, that they
or any of the partners of the firm, their spouses and minor children do not hold shares of the Company
and that the firm and al its partners are in compliance with International Federation of Accountants
(IFAC) guidelines on code of ethics as adopted by Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan.

The statutory auditors or the persons associated with them have not been appointed to provide other
services except in accordance with the listing regulations and the auditors have confirmed that they have
observed IFAC guidelines in this regard.

We confirm that &l other materia principles contained in the Code have been complied with.

For and on behalf of the Board

Digitally signed by Muhammad Saleem

M u h amm ad Rathod Kh urs h eed Digitally signed by Khursheed K.

DN: cn=Muhammad Saleem Rathod, c=PK, Marker
o0=Security Investment Bank Limited DN: cn=Khursheed K. Marker, c=PK,

Sal ee m Rath Od ou=SIBL, email=sibl@sibl.com.pk ' K . M arker o=Security Invgstment Bank Limited,

Date: 2008.03.05 11:07:13 +05'00 ou=SIBL, email=sibl@sibl.com.pk
Date: 2008.03.05 11:06:56 +05'00"

Muhammad Saleem Rathod Khursheed K. Marker
Chief Executive Chairman

Karachi; February 28, 2008
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REVIEW REPORT TO THE MEMBERSON STATEMENT OF
COMPLIANCE WITH BEST PRACTICESOF CODE OF
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

We havereviewed the Statement of Compliance with the best practices contained in the Code of Corporate Governance
as applicable to the company for the year ended December 31, 2007, prepared by the Board of Directors of Security
Investment Bank Limited to comply with the Listing Regulation No. 37 of the Karachi Stock Exchange (Guarantee)
Limited, Listing Regulation No. 40 Chapter XIII of the Lahore Stock Exchange (Guarantee) Limited and Listing
Regulation No. 36 of the |lamabad Stock Exchange (Guarantee) Limited, wherethe Company islisted.

The responsibility for compliance with the Code of Corporate Governance is that of the Board of Directors of the
Company. Our responsibility isto review, to the extent where such compliance can be objectively verified, whether the
Statement of Compliancereflectsthe status of the Company's compliance with the provisions of the Code of Corporate
Governance and report if it doesnot. A review islimited primarily to inquiries of the company personnel and review of
various documents prepared by the company to comply with the Code.

As part of the audit of financial statements, we are required to obtain an understanding of the accounting and internal
control systems sufficient to plan the audit and devel op an effective audit approach. We have not carried out any special
review of theinternal control system to enable usto express an opinion asto whether the Board's statement on internal
control covers all controls and effectiveness of such internal controls.

Based on our review, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that the Statement of Compliance
does not appropriately reflect the company's compliance, in all material respects, with the best practices contained inthe
Code of Corporate Governance for the year ended December 31, 2007.

Karachi; MUNIFF ZIAUDDIN & CO.
February 28, 2008 Chartered Accountants
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AUDITORS REPORT TOTHE MEMBERS

We have audited the annexed balance sheet of SECURITY INVESTMENT BANK LIMITED asat December 31, 2007 and
the related profit and loss account, cash flow statement and statement of changes in equity together with the notes
forming part thereof, for the year then ended and we state that we have obtained all the information and explanations
which, to the best of our knowledge and belief, were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

Itistheresponsibility of the company's management to establish and maintain asystem of internal control, and prepare
and present the above said statements in conformity with the approved accounting standards and the requirements of
the Companies Ordinance, 1984. Our responsibility isto express an opinion on these statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the auditing standards as applicable in Pakistan. These standards require
that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the above said statements are free of
any material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on atest basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclo-
sures in the above said statements. An audit also includes ng the accounting policies and significant estimates
made by management, aswell as, evaluating the overall presentation of the above said statements. We believe that our
audit provides areasonable basis for our opinion and, after due verification, we report that:

€) in our opinion, proper books of account have been kept by the company as required by the Companies
Ordinance, 1984;

(b) in our opinion:
0) the balance sheet and profit and loss account together with the notes thereon have been drawn up in

conformity with the Companies Ordinance, 1984, and are in agreement with the books of account and
arefurther in accordance with accounting policies consistently applied;

(i) the expenditure incurred during the year was for the purpose of the company’ s business; and

(ii) the business conducted, investments made and the expenditure incurred during the year were in
accordance with the objects of the company;

(© in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the balance
sheet, profit and |oss account, cash flow statement and statement of changesin equity together with the notes
forming part thereof conform with approved accounting standards as applicable in Pakistan, and, give the
information required by the Companies Ordinance, 1984, in the manner so required and respectively giveatrue
and fair view of the state of the company'saffairs asat December 31, 2007 and of the profit, its cash flowsand
changes in equity for the year then ended; and

(d) in our opinion Zakat deductible at source under the Zakat and Ushr Ordinance, 1980 was deducted by the
company and deposited in the Central Zakat Fund established under section 7 of that Ordinance.

Karachi; MUNIFF ZIAUDDIN & CO.
February 28, 2008 Chartered Accountants
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BALANCE SHEET
AS AT DECEMBER 31, 2007

NON-CURRENT ASSETS

Tangiblefixed assets

Stock exchangemembership card - intangible
Longterminvestments

Deferred tax asset

CURRENT ASSETS
Shorttermfinancing

Short term placements

Short terminvestments

Advances, deposits, prepayments and
other receivables

Cash and bank balances

SHARECAPITALANDLIABILITIES
CAPITAL AND RESERVES
Authorised Capital

100,000,000 ordinary sharesof Rs. 10/- each

I ssued, subscribed and paid up capital
Reserve

(Deficit)/Surpluson reval uation of investments-net

LIABILITIES
Deferredliabilities

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Borrowings

Short term deposits
Accrued and other liabilities

Contingenciesand Commitments

The annexed notesform an integral part of thesefinancial statements.

Khursheed K.

Marker
KHURSHEEDK.MARKER

Muhammad

Chief Executive

Digitally signed by Muhammad Saleem Rathod
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2007 2006
Rupees Rupees
5,747,315 1,838,745

36,000,000 36,000,000
151,299,508 151,378,660
12,925,813 10,860,955
182,834,198 195,834,198
1,477,892,625 911,653,295
727,406,991 564,961,306
105,498,709 73,557,495
102,460,234 389,399475
2,596,092,757 2135405769
2,802,065,393 2,335484,129
1,000,000,000 500,000,000
428,612,993 428,612,993
225,473,213 221,951,919
654,171,206 650,564,912
(61,447,148) (41,743 845)
5,176,000 4,325,000
1,195,000,000 727,500,000
971,844,854 975,808,919
37,405,481 19,029,143
2,204,250,335 1,722,338,062
2,802,065,393 2,335484,129
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PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2007

INCOME

Return on financing and placements
Return on securities

Gain on sale of investments

Profit on deposit with banks
Otherincome

EXPENDITURE
Return on deposits and borrowings

Administrativeand Operating expenses

PROFIT FOR THE YEAR BEFORE TAXATION
Provisionfor taxation

PROFIT AFTER TAXATION

BASIC EARNINGS PER SHARE

The annexed notesform an integral part of these financial statements.
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183,568,169 131,213,722
68,349,850 55,848,295
58,282,479 41,267,744
4,824,649 4,051,877
700,541 850,482
315,725,688 233,241,120
184,570,833 103,287,426
33,376,374 24,903,502
217,947,207 128190928
97,778,481 105,050,192
8,534,588 18,847,181
89,243,893 86,203,011
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2007

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Operating profit beforetax

Adjustment for non-cash and other items
Depreciation

Amortization of deferred cost
(Gain)/loss on disposal of shares
(Gain)/loss on disposal of fixed assets
(Gain)/loss on sale of securities
Provision for gratuity

Cash Flows From Operating Activities
Before Working Capital Changes

I ncr ease/(decr easein oper ating assets)
(Increase)/decreasein financing and placements
(Increase)/decrease in advances, deposits, prepayments
and other receivables

I ncr ease/(decrease) in operating L iabilities
Increase/(decrease) in deposits
Increase/(decrease) in borrowings
increase/(decrease) in accrued and other liabilities

Net Changein operatingassetsand liabilities

Incometax paid
Gratuity paid
Dividendpaid

NET CASH FLOWSFROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWSFROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
(Purchase)/sale of fixed assets

(Purchase)/sale of investments (shares)
(Purchase)/Sale of securities

NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES
CASH FLOWSFROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year

Cash and cash equivalentsat theend of theyear

Note

14

Theannexed notesform an integral part of thesefinancial statement.

2007 2006
Rupees Rupees

97,778,481 105,050,192
1,380,147 1,013878

= 115,648
(58,282,479) (41,267,744)
(139,798) (38159)

- (221,770)

971,000 821,586
(56,071,130) (89,576,561)
41,707,351 65,473,631
(553,239,330) 217,791,930
(13,861,910) (6,199,897)
(567,101,240) 211,592,033
(3,964,065) 410,924,970
467,500,000 (525,000,000)
15,826,311 (4,447,524)
479,362,246 (118,522,554)
(87,738,994) 93,069,479
(34,536,854) (17,681,793
(120,000) (498,542
(75,656,707) (36,329,199
(110,313,561) (54,509,533
(156,345,204) 104,033577
(5,148,919) (69,957)
(54,806,350) 15,098,345
(70,638,769) 12,638,558
(130,594,038) 27,666,946
(286,939,242) 131,700,523
389,399,475 257,698,952
102,460,234 38939475
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SECURINRYJINVESTIME Nl

BANIGEIMITED)

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2007

Share Statutory Unappropriated
Capital Reserve Profit
(Note 15) (Note 16) (Note 16) Total

Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees
Balance as at January 01, 2006 372,706,950 99,236,880 129,688,766 601,632,596
Net profit for the year — — 86,203,011 86,203,011
Issuance of bonus shares 2005 55,906,043 — (55,906,043) —
Dividend paid for the year 2005 - - (37,270,696) (37,270,696)
Appropriations:
Statutory reserve - 17,240,602 (17,240,602) -
Balance as at December 31, 2006 428,612,993 116,477,482 105,474,437 650,564,912
Net profit for the year - - 89,243,893 89,243,893
Issuance of bonus shares - — - -
Dividend paid for the year 2006 - - (85,722,599) (85,722,599)
Appropriation:
Statutory reserve - 17,848,779 (17,848,779) —
Balance as at December 31, 2007 428,612,993 134,326,261 91,146,952 654,086,206

Theannexed notesform anintegral part of thesefinancial statement.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2007

1

LEGAL STATUSAND OPERATION

Security Investment Bank Limited (SIBL) is a public limited company incorporated in Pakistan under the
Companies Ordinance, 1984. Its shares are gouted on Karachi, Lahore and | slamabad Stock Exchanges. The
registered officeof SIBL issituated at Flat No. 4, 3rd Floor, Al-Baber Centre, Main Markaz, F-8, | slamabad.

SIBL islicensedtocarry out businessof investment finance servicesasaNon-Banking Finance Company (NBFC)
under section 282C of the CompaniesOrdinance, 1984 and theNon-Banking Finance Compani es( Establishment
and Regulation) Rules, 2003 issued by the Securitiesand Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) asamended
through SRO 1131 (1) /2007 dated November 21, 2007 and Non-Banking Finance Compani esand Notified Entities
Regulations2007. (previoudly thiswascovered under SRO 585(1)/87 dated July 13, 1987, issued by theMinistry
of Finance).

JCR - VIS Credit Rating Company Limited has reaffirmed medium to long-termrating of SIBL at'A' (Single
A)with stableoutlook and theshort-termratingat'A' (A One).

STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with approved International Accounting
Standards as applicable in Pakistan and the requirements of Companies Ordinance, 1984, the Non-Banking
Finance Companies(Establishment and Regul ations) Rules2003 asamended through SRO 1131 (1)/2007 dated
November 21, 2007, Non-Banking Finance Companiesand Notified Entities Regul ations2007 and thedirectives
issued by the SECP. Approved accounting standards comprise of such International Accounting Standards/
International Financial Reporting Standardsasnotified under the provisionsof the Compani esOrdinance, 1984.
Wherever, therequirementsof the CompaniesOrdinance, 1984, NBFC Ruel sor directivesissued by the Securities
and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) differ with therequirementsof thesestandards, therequirements
of Companies Ordinance, 1984 or the requirements of the said directivestake precedence.

21 Accounting standar ds not yet effective

The following new standards and amendments of approved accounting standards are applicable in
Pakistan from the dates mentioned bel ow against the respective standard or amendment

IAS-1 (Revised) Presentation of effective from accounting period beginning on

Financial Statements or after January 01, 2009

IAS-23 (Revised) Borrowing Costs effective from accounting period beginning on
or after January 01, 2009

IAS-41 Agriculture effective from accounting period beginning on
or after May 22, 2007

|FRS-2 Share based Payment effective from accounting period beginning on
or after December 06, 2006

|FRS-3 BusinessCombinations effective for business combinations for which
agreement dateison or after December 06, 2006

IFRS-5 Non-current AssetsHeld for Sale effective from accounting period beginning on

and Discontinued Operations or after December 06, 2006

|FRS-6 Explorationfor and Eval uation of effective from accounting period beginning on

Mineral or after December 06, 2006

In addition, interpretations in relation to certain IFRSs have been issued by the International
Accounting Standards Board that are not yet effective.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2007

22 Significant AccountingJudgement and estimates

Thepreparation of financial statementsin conformity with approvedaccounting standardsrequiresthe
useof certaincritical accounting estimates. It al so requiresmanagement toexerciseitsjudgementinthe
process of applying the company’s accounting policies. Estimates and judgments are continually
evaluated and arebased on historic experienceand other factors, including expectationsof futureevents
that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances. Revisions to accounting estimates are
recognized in the period in which the estimate is revised and in any future periods affected.

In the process of applying the company’ s/ accounting policies, management has made thefollowing
estimates and judgements which are significant to the financial statements:

(a) determining the residual values and useful lives of property and equipment
(b) classification of investments

(c) valuation of derivatives

(d) recognition of taxation and deferred tax

(e) provisions

(f) accounting for post employment benefits and

(g) impairment of financial assets

3 BASISOF MEASUREMENT

Thesefinancial statementshavebeen prepared under thehistorical cost convention, except for held for trading
and availablefor saleinvestments, which are stated at fair value.

4 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
41 Fixed Assets and Depreciation
Operating fixed assets are stated at cost |ess accumulated depreciation.

Depreciation is charged to income applying the straight line method, whereby the cost of an asset is
written off over itsestimated useful life.

Full month'sdepreciationis charged on additions during the month in which asset isacquired, while
no depreciation is charged in the month of disposal.

Minor renewal sor replacements, maintenance, repairsand profit or losson disposal of fixed assetsare
includedincurrent year'sincome. M ajor renewalsand repairs are capitalized.

Theasset'sresidual values, useful livesand methodsarereviewed, and adj ustedif appropriate, at each
financial year end.
42 Stock ExchangeM ember ship Card

Thisisstated at cost lessimpairments, if any. The carrying amount isreviewed at each balance sheet
date to assess whether it is recorded in excess of its recoverable amount and where carrying valueis
in excess of recoverable amount, it iswritten down to its estimated recoverable amount.

43 I nvestmentsin Subsidiary

Investment in Subsidiary (not held for disposal purpose) are carried at cost lessimpairment losses, if
any.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2007

44

45

46

Deferred Cost

Deferred cost comprising formation and preliminary expenses, sharesissue expenses, pre-operating
expenses and office renovation expenses are amortized over aperiod of five years.

Investments

Themanagement of Security Investment Bank Limited determinestheappropriateclassification of its
investments at the time of purchase and classifies these Investments as held-for-trading, held-to-
maturity or available-for-sale.

Hed-to-maturity

Investment with fixed maturity where management has both theintent and ability to hold to maturity,
areclassified asheld-to-maturity.

Available-for-sale

Investmentsintended to beheld for anindefinite period of timewhich may besoldin responseto need
for liquidity or changestointerest rates, exchangeratesor equity pricesareclassified asavail able-for-
sde.

Hed-for-trading

Investments which are acquired principally for the purpose of generating profit from short term
fluctuationsin priceor dealer'smargin areclassified asheld-for-trading.

All Investments areinitially recorded at cost, being the fair value of the consideration given.

Subsequent toinitial recognition, investmentsavailablefor sale and investments held for trading for
whichactivemarket exists, aremeasured at market val ueusing ratesquoted on Reuters, stock exchange
quotes and broker's quotations, in accordance with the guidelines contained in the above referred
circularsissued by State Bank of Pakistan. Any differencebetweenthecarryingvalueandtherevalued
amount istaken to surplus/ (deficit) on revaluation of investments account and shown separately in
the balance sheet below shareholders' equity, until realised on disposal. At the time of disposal the
respective surplusor deficit istransferred to income currently. Amortization cost ischarged to profit
and loss account.

Investmentsheld till maturity are stated at amortized cost using the effectiveinterest rate method less
impairment, if any. The amortization for the period has been charged to the profit and | oss account.

Securitiesunder repur chase/ resaleagr eement

Transactions of repurchase/ resale of government securities, term finance certificatesand sharesare
entered into at contracted ratesfor specified period of time.

The securities sold with asimultaneous commitment to repurchase at aspecified future date (repos)
continueto berecogni zedinthebal ance sheet and are measuredin accordancewith accounting policies
forinvestments. Amountsreceived under theseagreementsareincludedinborrowingsfrominstitutions.
The difference between sale and repurchase price is amortized as expense over the life of the repo
agreement.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2007

47

438

49

4.10

411

412

Thesecuritiespurchased with acorresponding commitment toresel | at aspecified futuredate (reverse
repo) are not recognized in the balance sheet. Amounts paid under these obligations are included in
placements. Thedifference between purchaseand resal e priceisaccrued asincomeover thelifeof the
reverse repo agreement.

Trade dateand Settlement date accounting

All "regular way" purchasesand salesof financial assetsarerecognized onthesettlement date, i.e. the
dateonwhichtheassetisdeliveredtoor by Security Investment Bank Limited . Regular way purchases
or sales of financial assetsarethose, the contract for which requiresdelivery of assetswithinthetime
frame generally established by regulation or convention in the market place.

Staff retirement benefits
481 Defined contribution plan

Thecompany operatesan approved Provident Fund Schemefor all itspermanent employees.
Equal monthly contibutions are made, both by the company and the employee, tothefund @
10% of basic sdlary.

482 Defined benefit plan

Thecompany operatesan Unfunded Gratuity for its permanent empl oyeeswho completethe
qualifying period of service. Provision has been made in accordance with actuarial
recommendations using the Projected Unit Credit Method. The results of current valuation
aresummarizedinNote30. Actuarial gains/lossesinexcessof 10% of theactuarial liabilities
or plan assets are recognized over the average lives of the employees.

Offsetting of financial assets and financial liabilities

A financial asset and afinancial liability isoffset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet
if the company hasalegally enforceableright to set-off the recogni zed amounts and intends either to
settle on anet basis or to realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

Financial instruments

All financia assetsandfinancial liabilitiesarerecognized at thetimewhen Security Investment Bank
Limited becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. Any gain or loss on de-
recognition of thefinancial assetsand financial liabilitiesistaken toincome currently.

Classification of deposits and financing

Depositsand financing are classified aslong and short term considering the remaining period at the
balance sheet date.

Revenue

Incomeonfinancingand advancesisgeneral ly recognized on timeproportion basi stakinginto account
the principal / net investment outstanding and applicable rates of profit / return thereon. Income on
discounted commercia papersisrecognized on atime proportion basis over thelife of instruments.
Where recovery is considered doubtful, income is recognized on receipts basis.

THE MONEY WISE BANK




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2007

413

414

415

Dividends on equity investments are recognized asincomeif declared on or before the balance sheet
date.

Income from capital gainsisrecognized on earned basis.

Fee, commission, liquidated damages, etc. are recorded on actual receipt basis except guarantee
commission received in advance which is spread over the guarantee period.

Taxation
Current

Provision for current taxation is based on taxableincome at current rates of taxation after taking into
account tax rebates and credits, if any, or at 0.5% of turnover whichever is higher.

Deferred

Deferredtax isaccountedfor usingtheliability method onall temporary differencesat thebal ance sheet
date, betweenthetax baseof theassetsand liabilitiesand their carryingamountsfor financial reporting
purposes.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are
recognised for all deductible temporary differences and unused tax | osses, if any, to the extent that it
is probable that sufficient taxable income will be available against which the deductabl e temporary
differences and unused tax losses can be utilised.

The carrying amount of all deferred tax assetsisreviewed at each balance sheet date and reduced to
theextent that itisnolonger probablethat sufficient taxable profitswill beavailabletoallow all or part
of the deferred tax assets to be utilised.

Deferredtax assetsand liabilitiesare measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply to the period
whentheassetisrealised or theliability issettled, based ontax rates(and tax | aws) that have been enacted
at the balance sheet date.

Deferredtax on surplug/(deficit) onreva uation of investmentsischarged or credited directly tothesame
account.
Foreign currencies

Assetsand liabilitiesinforeign currencies are transl ated into rupees at the exchangeratesprevailing
onthebalancesheet date. However, liabilitiesrepresenting depositsinforeign currenciesand thereturn
on these deposits are converted at the rate prevailing on the date of deposits, where the option of
exchangerisk cover has been exercised.

Other foreign currency transactionsareconverted at theratesprevailing onthedate of thetransactions.
Exchangedifferencesareincludedin the current year'sincome.

Provision for doubtful debts - on financing

Provision ismade against doubful receivablein pursuance of Securities& Exchange Commission of
Pakistan'sPrudential Regulationsfor NonBanking Financial I nstitutions(NBFIs).
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FORTHEYEARENDED DECEMBER 31, 2007

5. TANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS

(In Rupees)

© o S T DEPRECIATION Written

down
PARTICULARS Asa | . Asa R';)TE Asa | oot Asa |vaueasa
Jan. 01, Additions | Deletions | Dec. 31, Jan. 01, the year Adjustment | Dec. 31, Dec. 31,

2007 2007 2007 2007 2007
Furniture & fixtures 3,068,286 = - 3068286 10 2,917,222 21,933 - 2939155 129,131
Computers and equipments 3,300,971 304,753 - 3605724 20 2,807,458 193,586 — 3,001,044 604,680
Telephone system 225,496 31,000 (85000) 171,49 10 177,113 11,578  (84,999) 103,692 67,804
Vehicles 5,551,395 4,952,966 (606,215) 9,898,146 20 4,462,043 1,142,334 (606,214) 4,998,163 4,899,983
Generator 497,148 = - 497,148 10 468,217 7,716 — 475933 21,215
Sign board 179,000 = = 179,000 10 151,498 3,000 — 154,498 24,502
Rupees 2007 12,822,296 5,288,719 (691,215) 17,419,800 10,983,551 1,380,147 (691,213) 11,672,485 5,747,315
(In Rupees)

C o S T DEPRECIATION Vzritten
PARTICULARS Asa y . As a R’;DTE Asa | cootor| As a th?:I ag a
Jan. 01, Additions | Deletions | Dec. 31, Jan. 01, rI Adjustment | Dec. 31, Dec. 31,

2006 2006 2006 2006 2006
Furniture & fixtures 2,934,800 133,486 - 3068286 10 2,888,897 28,325 - 2917222 151,064
Computers and equipments 3,042,095 414,426 (155,550) 3,300,971 20 2,701,692 258,622 (152,856) 2,807,458 493,513
Telephone system 225,496 = - 22549 10 168,643 8,470 - 177,113 48,383
Vehicles 6,147,695 — (596,300) 5,551,395 20 3885476 705,765 (129,198) 4,462,043 1,089,352
Generator 497,148 = — 497,148 10 460,502 7,715 — 468,217 28,931
Sign board 149,000 30,000 - 179,000 10 146,517 4,981 - 151,498 27,502
Rupees 2006 12,996,234 577,912 (751,850) 12,822,296 10,251,727 1,013,878 (282,054) 10,983,551 1,838,745

5.1 Cost and accumulated depreciation as at the end of the year include Rs. 8,897,107 (2006: Rs. 9,586,322/-) in respect of
fully depreciated assets till in use.

5.2 Schedule of disposal of fixed assets

Particulars Cost | Accumulated| Written Sde Gain Sold to Mode of
depreciation | down value | Proceeds disposal
Telephone System
PABX 85,000 84,999 1 5,000 4,999 Noorani Trade in
Communication

Vehicles
Suzuki Cultus 606,215 606,214 1 134,800 134,799 R. H. Autos e
Rupees-2007 691,215 691,213 2 139,800 139,798
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2007

Note

6. STOCK EXCHANGE MEMBERSHIP CARD-Intangible
Corporatemembership of Karachi Stock Exchange

7. LONGTERM INVESTMENTS

SIBL Exchange Company (Pvt.) Ltd.
10,000,000 ordinary sharesof Rs. 10each
Wholly Owned Subsidiary - un-quoted

Pakistan Investment Bonds - Held to Maturity 71

7.1 Pakistan Investment Bonds
Cost
Less: Amortization

(o7~ | 2006

Rupees Rupees
36,000,000 36,000,000
100,000,000 100,000,000
51,299,508 51,378,660
151,299,508 151,378,660
51,378,660 51,457,812
(79,152) (79,152
51,299,508 51,378,660

These represent investment in 20 year bonds issued by the Government of Pakistan having face value
of Rs.50,000,000(2006: Rs.50,000,000) and carryingmark-uprates(couponrate) of 10% per annum (2006: 10%).

Their period to maturity is seventeen and a half year.

8. DEFERREDTAXASSET

Deferred tax assets arising in respect of
Surplus/(deficit) on revaluation of securities
Accelerated depreciation
Provisionfor gratuity

Deferredtax liabilitiesarising dueto Deferred cost

9. DEFERREDCOST

Opening balance
Amortized during theyear

12,263,887 10,606,125
364,076 182,241
297,850 113066

12,925,813 10901432

i (40A477)
12,925,813 10,860,955
- 115648
- (115,648)
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2007

10. SHORT TERM FINANCING-secur ed consider ed good

11

12.

Demandfinance 101 186,414,796 199,414,796
Provision for non-performingloans 102 (3,580,598) (3580,599)
182,834,198 195,834,198

101 These are secured by demand promissory notes, hypothecation or a charge on assets of customers and
certificatesof deposits. Themark-upratesrangefrom 12%to 18% per annum (2006: 10%to 18% per annum).

102 Particularsof provision against non-performingloans

Opening balance 3,580,598 3,580,598
(Reversal) or Write-off during the year — -
Closing balance 3,580,598 3,580,598

SHORT TERM PLACEMENT S- consider ed good

Under reverse repurchase agreements of quoted
shares - secured 111 1,477,892,625 911,653,295

1,477,892,625 911,653,295

111 Thisrepresentssecured placementsagainst sharesin Continued Funding Sysem with maturity ranging from
overnightto 30daysand carry mark-up ranging from 11.14%t0 19.79% (2006: 14.5%t0 18%) per annum. Fair
value of the collaterals accepted againt the above placement balance as at December 31, 2007 amounted to
Rs. 1,496,636 million (2006: Rs. 778.725million).

SHORT TERM INVESTMENTS

Availablefor Sale

Pakistan Investment Bonds 121 379,547,242 290,798,150
Wapda Bonds - 10th issue 121 50,000,000 50,000,000
TermFinanceCertificates 121 63,270,922 83,448,873
Quoted shares 122 234,588,827 140,714,283
727,406,991 564,961,306
727,406,991 564,961,306
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2007

121 Securitiesgiven ascollateral under repurchase agr eements.

2007 2006
Particulars of Note Held by Repo Total Held by Repo Total
investments by type SIBL SIBL
-------------------- Rupees------------------ ---------——-----RUpEEes--------------------
Pakistan Investment Bonds 12.1.1 — 379,547,242 379,547,242 — 290,798,150 290,798,150
Wapda Bonds - 10th issue 12.1.2 50,000,000 - 50,000,000 50,000,000 — 50,000,000
Term Finance Certificates 12.1.3 63,270,922 - 63,270,922 83,448,873 — 83,448,873

12.1.1 Pekistan Investment Bonds (PIBs) have face value of Rs. 400,000,000 (2006: Rs. 300,000,000) with income receivable semi
annually at 9% to 11% (2006: 9% to 11%) per annum and having maturity from Four years and two months to sixteen years
and six months.

12.1.2 These include 10,000 certificates of unlisted bonds having face value of Rs. 5,000/- each with income receivable semi-annually
at 8.75% (2005: 8.75%) per annum, having 4 years maturity period.

12.1.3 Particulars of listed Term Finance Certificates (TFC):

2007 2006

No. of Certificates Cost Market value Cost Market value

2007 2006 Issuer of TFC Rupess:
1,585 1,586 Bank Alfalah Limited 7,924,119 8,003,359 7,927,295 8,006,568
6,125 6,475 Pakistan International Airlines 30,623,775 30,317,537 32,373,705 30,107,546

384 512 Pakistan Services Limited 1,920,989 1,920,989 2,561,319 2,561,319
3,644 4,686 TeleCard Limited 18,217,900 15,485,215 23,427,500 19,913,375
1,494 4,527 Standard Chartered Bank Limited 7,469,130 7,543,822 22,633,728 22,860,065

(formerly Union Bank Limited)

66,155,913 63,270,922 88,923,547 83,448,873
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2007

Terms of redemption of listed TFCs are as follows:

Particulars Certificates Profit rate Profit payment Redemption Terms
denomination per annum
Bank Alfalah Limited 5,000 1.35% over last auction of five Semi-annually Six years from
years Pakistan Investment Bonds December 19, 2002

yield with 10.00% per annum as
floor and 15% as celling

Standard Chartered Bank Ltd. 5,000 2.25% over last auction of five Semi-annually Five and half year from
(formerly Union Bank Limited) years Pakistan Investment Bonds December 22, 2002
yield with 11.00% per annum
as floor and 15.50% per annum

as ceiling
Pakistan International Airlines 5,000 0.50% over SBP discount rate with Semi-annually Eight years from
8.00% per annum as floor and February 20, 2003

12.50% per annum as ceiling

Pakistan Services Limited 5,000 2.25% over SBP discount rate with Semi-annually Five years from
9.75% per annum as floor and November 12, 2003
13.75% per annum as ceiling

TeleCard Limited 5,000 3.75% over 6 months KIBOR Semi-annually Six years from
May 27, 2005
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FORTHEYEARENDED DECEMBER 31, 2007

12.2 Quoted shares
All shared/unitshavefaceof Rs. 10/- each unlessidentified other wise.

No. of ordinary shares,
certificates/units

500 500
15,002 13046
4,500 4500
69,627 69,627
1,389,697 1,389,697
42,370 40,353
243,000 10,000
10,000 25416
40,000 41,715
= 31,672

- 40,000
177,530 104,374
- 50,000

- 12500

- 7416
10,000 =
- 2,50
18,750 18,750
- 8

- 14,493

- 2375
53,800 45200

M odar abas/M utual funds
Long TermVentureModaraba
Pakistan Premium Fund

PICIC GrowthFund
UTPGrowth Fund
UTPLargeCapital Fund

Leasing
Saudi Pak Leasing

Investment Banks/ Cos./Banks

Askari Bank Limited

Bank AlfalahLimited
Bank of Punjab

Faysal Bank Limited
MCB Bank Limited
National Bank of Pakistan
PakistanIndustrial Credit.
Inv.Corp.Limited

Saudi Pak Commercial Bank Limited

Insurance
PICICInsuranceLimited

Adamjeelnsurance Company Ltd. 3,875,738

Syntheticand Rayon
Dewan SalmanFibreLimited
Pakistan SyntheticsLimited

Ceament

Cherat Cement Company Limited

688,500

D.G. Khan Cement Company Limited -

Lucky Cement Limited
Maplel eaf Cement

1,053,790

3,583500

120,938

922,800
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2007 2006
Cost Market Cost Market
Value Vaue
Rupees

800 225 800 225
90,189 180,774 90189 169598
185,013 128,250 185013 126675
1,085,040 891,225 1085040 905151
13,896,970 11,256,546 13,896,970 11,117,576
1,450,590 319,894 1450590 387,339
25,540,281 24,239,250 1,040,958 1,049,500
614,122 537,000 943346 1,062,339
4,132,910 3,192,000 2961179 4223644
- — 1797278 1916,156
- — 10526495 9,844,000
47,327,676 41,213,590 20,150,380 23,405,870

3875725 3122500
224023 211875
74160 139,050
69,325 21,038
688500 131,250
3406 3198
81585 91234
232164 142,263
946290 701,160



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FORTHEYEARENDED DECEMBER 31, 2007

All shar es/unitshavefaceof Rs. 10/- each unlessidentified other wise.

No. of ordinary shares, 2007 2006
certificates/units Cost Market Cost Market
2007 2006 Value Vaue
Rupees
Fuel and Ener gy
51,000 — Attock Refinery Limited 13,698,930 12,816,300 -
50,000 75000 HubPower Company Limited 1,890,378 1,525,000 2,489,106 2025000
12,500 12500 Karachi ElectricSupply Corporation 100,947 66,250 100,947 81,250
204,329 184,829 Oil andGasDevelopment Co.Ltd. 25,789,651 24,407,099 21,543,022 21,199,724
117,250 32,750 PakistanQilfieldsLimited 42,310,461 39,208,400 12,102,011 11,454,313
98,750 62500 PakistanPetroleumLimited 25,410,455 24,198,688 15,179,441 14,500,000
30,000 18500 PakistanStateOil CompanyLimited 13,017,064 12,198,000 5938531 5439,000
7,750 2750 Sui Nothern GasPipelinesLimited 672,358 508,013 295030 180,125
67,000 67,000 SuiSouthernGasCompanyLimited 2,052,516 1,752,050 2052516 1,574,500
Automobilesand Transport
- 250 Dewan FarooqueMotorsLimited - - 9381 387/
45,000 45000 PakistanInternationa Airlines
Corporation 900,481 283,500 900481 317,250
Technology and Communication
549,000 402500 Pakistan Telecommunication
Co.Limited 35,176,418 23,085,450 27,497,321 17,830,750
— 45000 TRGPekistanLimited - — 617867 39370
Fertilizer
25,586 35586 Fauji Fertilizer Company Limited 3,322,693 3,038,338 3569167 3,756,102
- — FaujiFertilizerBinQasim - - - -
Chemical
— 7500 IClPakistanLimited - — 1136851 866,250
20,000 — NimirLimited 308,561 270,000 - -
255,000 255000 PakistanPTA Limited 2,417,742 1,287,750 2417,742 1,249,500
Sugar & Allied Industries
100 100 HamzaSugar 8,000 8,000 8,000 8,000
Jute
- 240 Thd Limited - - 48,105 39480
TextileComposite
— 9250 AzgardNineLimited - - 323159 202575
25,000 — NishatMillsLimited 3,356,920 2,629,997 - -
270,375,194 234,588,827 15728635 140714283
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2007

|8 20 2006
Rupees Rupees
13. ADVANCES DEPOSITS PREPAYMENTS
AND OTHER RECEIVABLES
Advances-consderd good
For expenses 244,250 395,566
For office premises 2,500,000 2,500,000
Advance income tax less payments and provision
fortax 47,123,829 29,044,525
49,868,079 31,940,090
Deposits
Security 13,183,288 2,181,283
K SE exposurelimits 14,701,025 11,500,000
High Court 131 2,566,112 2566112
30,450,425 16,247,400
Prepayments 425,860 424,932
Other receivables
Income receivable 132 22,976,508 19,418,606
Other receivables-considered good 1,777,837 5,526,466
24,754,345 24945073
105,498,709 73,557,495

131 Thisrepresentstheamount of foreign currency depositsadjusted against financingtoa customer. Thisamount
was subsequently deposited with the High Court in pursuance of aHigh Court order dated January 12, 1998
as the subject settlement by the company has been challenged by the customer in the High Court.

132 Incomerecevable
Considered good

Not due 1321 23,384,702 19,826,800
Provision for doubtful debts 1322 (408,194) (408,199)
22,976,508 19,418,606

132.1 This represents income on financing, placements and government securities not matured/due on
December 31, 2007.

13.2.2 Particularsof Provisionfor doubtful debts

Opening balance 408,194 408,194
Add/(Less): Addition/(Reversal) during the year - -
Clsoing balance 408,194 408,194
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N.TES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2007

R0 =N 2006
Note Rupees Rupees
14. CASH AND BANK BALANCES

With State Bank of Pakistanin:
Reserve account 141 8,725,000 6,725,000
Current account 1,540,758 1,370,009
10,265,758 8,095,009

With other banksin:

Current accounts 8,714,499 8,704,595
Deposit accounts 142 83,474,107 372,593,906
92,188,606 381,298,500
Cashinhand 5,870 5,966
102,460,234 389,399,475

141 Thisrepresentsamount deposited with the State Bank of Pakistan asrequired under the relevant provisions
of the State Bank of Pakistan's Prudential Regulations for Non-Banking Financial Institutions to meet the

additional liquidity reserve of 1% of certain specified liabilities.

142 Rateof returnonthesedepositsaccountsrangefrom 3.5%t0 10.4% per annum (2006: 3.50%t0 12% per annum).

15. ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID-UP CAPITAL

Number of shares
2007 2006

23,552,000 23552000 Ordinary sharesof Rs. 10/- each fully 235,520,000 235,520,000
paidin cash
19,309,299 19309299  Ordinary sharesof Rs. 10/- eachissued 193,092,993 137,186,950
as fully paid bonus shares
42,861,299 42,861,299 428,612,993 372,706,950
16. RESERVES
Capital Reserves
Statutory reserves 161 134,326,261 116,477,482
Revenue reserves
Unappropriated profits 91,146,952 105,474,437
225,473,213 221,951,919

161 Thisreserveiscreated @ 20% of profit for theyear from ordinary activitiesafter taxationin compliancewith
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2007

17. SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) ON REVALUATION OF INVESTMENT S-Net of defer ed tax

Government Securities
TermFinanceCertificates

Related defered tax asset/(liability)

Quoted shares

18 DEFERRED LIABILITY

Gratuity-unfunded 3

19. BORROWINGS

FromFinancial Institutions

191

Secured-under repurchase agreement of
Government Securities 191

Unsecured from 192

2007 | 2006

Rupees Rupees
(35,039,677) (30,303214)
(2,884,991) (5,474,674
(37,924,668) (35,777,889)
12,263,887 10,606,125
(25,660,781) (25,171,763)
(35,786,367) (16572,082)
(61,447,149) (41,743,845
5,176,000 4,325,000
5,176,000 4,325,000
400,000,000 277,500,000
795,000,000 450,000,000
1,195,000,000 727,500,000

Thisrepresentsamount borrowed fromfinancia institutionsat mark-up ratesranging from 9.45%t0 9.80% per
annum (2006: 9.35%t09.45% per annum) and having maturity period upto3months. Thesearesecured against

Pakistan |nvestment Bonds sold under repurchase agreements.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2007

| 2007 | | 206 |
Rupees Rupees

192 Thesecarry mark-uprangingfrom9.6%to 10.85% per annum (2006: 11.5%t012.25% per annum) and having
maturity period of upto 3 months.

20. SHORT TERM DEPOSITS

Short term certificate of deposits 201 971,844,854 975,808,919

201 TheserepresentsCertificateof Depositswith maurity ranging from oemonth of totwelvemonths. Theexpected
rate of return on these deposis range from 8% to 11% per annum (2006: 6% to 12.75%) per annum payable
monthly, quarterly, semi annually or on maturity.

21. ACCRUEDAND OTHERLIABILITIES

Accrued expenses

Return on borrowings - unsecured 5,583,842 1,198,288
Return on deposits 23,469,034 13,297,608
Profit accrued on special US$ bonds - 3278
Mark-up on Repo against FIBS/PIBS/ TFCs 1,910,137 454,203
Others 632,511 475,496
31,595,524 15428873
Other liabilities

Unclaimeddividend 5,726,109 3,176,082
Others 83,848 424,188
5,809,957 3,600,270

37,405,481 19,029,143

22. CONTINGENCIESAND COMMITMENTS

Contingencies

Guarantees issued on behalf of customer 21,589,400 12,630,000
Commitments

Future sale contract - Shares 20,593,000 -

Future purchase contract - Shares 19,814,900 —
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2007

23. RETURN ON FINANCING AND PLACEMENTS
Financing
Demandfinance
Placements

Unsecured
Secured against reverse repurchase agreements of:

Government securities& termfinancecertificates

Quoted shares

24. RETURN ON SECURITIES

Return on Government Securities
Returnon TFCs

Gain/(loss) on sale of securities
Dividendincome

25. OTHERINCOME

Gain on sale of fixed assets
Commission
Miscellaneous

26. RETURN ON DEPOSTSAND BORROWINGS

Return on certificates of deposits

Return on clean borrowings

Return on borrowing under repurchase agreement
borrowings (Repo)

2007 | 2%

Rupees Rupees
23,454,062 20,846,164
382,006 1681399
_ 1682452
150,732,101 91871108
183,568,169 131213722
38,562,854 31,660,464
14,059,476 15,405,193
52,622,330 47,074,657
k. 221,770
15,727,520 8551863
68,349,350 565,848,295
139,798 38150
97,323 542,490
463,420 278833
700,541 850482
77,310,558 33679011
74,492,088 41,568 960
32,768,187 28,030,455
103,287,426

184,570,833
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2007

Z27. OPERATING EXPENSES

Salaries, wages and other benefits
Contribution to provident fund
Gratuity scheme expenses

Rent, rates and taxes

Telephone, telex andfax
Electricity, water and gas
Printing, postage and stationery
Insurance

Feesand membership
Brokerageand Commission
Central Depository Company charges
Auditors remuneration

Legal and professional fees

V ehiclerunning and maintenance
Repairsand maintenance
Advertisement

Travelling and entertainment
Depreciation (refer note5)
Amortization of deferred cost (refer note 9)
Bank charges

Old age benefit

Books, periodicals & newspapers
Other Expenses

271 Auditor'sremuneration

Statutory audit fee
Half yearly review and other certificates
Out of pocket

28. PROVISION FOR TAXATION

Current

- for the year
Deferred

- opening balance
- for the year

Note

271

281

2007 2006

Rupees Rupees
11,770,092 9,605,556
692,083 524,390
971,000 821,586
1,759,558 1,640,363
989,952 942,704
705,775 659,158
530,404 589,348
616,797 469,248
2,026,175 790,560
6,645,944 3,339,052
1,915,989 921,140
395,500 275,000
423,000 395400
823,416 730,832
387,796 404,687
634,785 895,192
298,653 156,285
1,380,147 1,013,878
- 115,648
83,617 107,087
69,360 38550
35,327 20310
221,004 378478
33,376,374 24,903502
275,000 190,000
110,000 80,000
10,500 5,000
395,500 275,000
8,941,684 18,614,568
254,830 487,443
(661,926) (24,830
(407,096) 232613
(8,534,538) 18,847,181
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2007

| 2007 \\ 2006

Rupees Rupees
281 Reationship betweentax expenseand accountingpr ofit

Profit for theyear from ordinary activitiesbeforetaxation 97,778,481 105,050,193
Tax at the applicablerate of 35%

(December 31, 2006: 35%) 34,222,468 36,767,568
Tax effect of expensesthat are not allowablein

determiningtaxableincome (986,177) (1,016,645)
Tax effect of dividend incometaxed at alower rate (5,504,632) (3,183,025)
Tax effect of capital gains-exempt fromtax (20,309,513) (14,443,710)
Tax effect on gain/ (loss) on sale of assets (95,941) (6,942
Tax payablein respect of receipt/income covered under PTR 1,615,479 497,323
Taxcharge 8,941,684 18,614,568

Theprovision for taxation for the current year hasbeen made applying rates applicableto Public Companieslisted
on Stock Exchangeother than abanking company. Intheinitial assessment for theassessment years1993-94t0 2001-
02theissuewassettledinfavour of SIBL by thelncomeTax Appellate Tribunal (ITAT) andthedepartment'sreference
applications for the assessment years1996-97 and 1998-99 to 2000-01 were also rejected by the ITAT. For the
assessment year 2001-2002, crossappealswerefiled beforethe I TAT which hasbeen set asidefor reconsideration.
Thedepartment appeal sfor the assessment years 1992-93, 1995-96 and 1996-97, filed beforethe HonourableHigh
Court arepending.

Theprovisionsof Section 122 of thelncome Tax Ordinance, 2001 wereinvoked by the Department for the assessment
years1995-96, 1996-97, 1998-99to 2000-01, and for tax year 2003 onaccount of apportionment of thetotal expenses
againstincomeclaimed exempt under thehead Capital Gains, whichwasappeal ed beforethe Commissioner of Income
Tax (Appeals) (CIT(A)), who set aside the orders for reconsideration, against whose decision cross appeals were
filed beforethe ITAT. The I TAT hasvacated the amendment.

Thedeclaredresultsfor tax years 2004, 2005, 2006 and 2007 are deemed to beassessed intermsof Section 120(1)(b)
of thelncomeTax Ordinance, 2001.

. EARNINGSPER SHARE-BASIC AND DILUTED

21 Basic
Profit after tax 89,243,893 86,203,011
Weighted average number of ordinary shares 42,861,299 42,861,299
Earningsper share 2.08 201
292 Diluted

Nofigurefor diluted earningsper sharehasbeen presented as Security | nvestment Bank Limited hasnot issued
any instrument which would have an impact on its earnings exerci sed.

. STAFF STRENGTH
Number of employees at end of the year 30 0
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2007

3L DEFINED BENEFIT PLAN

311

312

313

314

315

General description

2007

Rupees

Rupees

The scheme providesfor terminal benefitsfor all permanent employeeswho complete qualifying period of
service with Security |nvestment Bank Limited at varying percentagesof last drawn salary. The percentage

depends on the number of service yearswith SIBL.

Annual provision isbased on actuarial valuation, which was carried out as at December 31, 2006 using the

Projected Unit Credit Method.

Principal actuarial assumptions

Following principal actuarial assumptionswere used for the valuation.

Estimated rate of increasein salary of the employees
Discount rate

Reconciliation of provision for gratuity scheme

Present value of defined benefit obligation
Unrecognizedtransitional liability

Gratuity Asset/Liability

Provision at beginning of year

Expense 3141
Benefitspaid

314.1 Gratuity schemeexpense
Current service cost
Interest Cost
Recognition of loss

8.90% 8.89%
11.00% 11.00%
(5,197,000) (4,348,000)
21,000 23,000
(5,176,000) (4,325,000)
(4,325,414) (4,001,955)
(971,000) (822,000)
120,000 498541
(5,176,414) (4325414)
497,000 462,000
472,000 358,000
2,000 2000
971,000 822,000

The company amortizes gains and losses over the expected remaining service of current employees.

Historical Experience

Thefollowing table shows obligation at the end of each year and the experienceloss (gain) during the year:

2007 2006 2005 2002
Obligation 5197 4348 4023 3,336
L oss on abligation(%o) % % % %
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2007

32. REMUNERATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE AND DIRECTORS

Chief Executive Directors
2007 2006 2007 2006
Rupees-
Director'sfee - - 160,000 120,000
Manageria remuneration 3,240,000 2,520,000 - =
Housing - - - -
Bonus 330,000 230,000 - -
Utilities 320,000 240,000 - -
Other benefits 154,000 99,880 - -
Reimbursabl e expenses 131,156 146,194 — —
4,175,156 3,236,074 160,000 120,000
Number of persons 1 il 6 6

The company providesfree use of company maintained carsto its Chief Executive and other Senior Executives.

. LIQUIDITY RISK

Liquidity Risk istherisk that anenterprisewill encounter difficulty inraising fundsto meet commitmentsassociated
withfinancia instruments. The Company matchesavail ability of liquid fundsbeforecommitting for liability and also
on atimely basisan analysis of liquid fundswith maturities of liabilitiesdueis.

. MATURITIESOF ASSETSAND LIABILITIES

2007 2007
DESCRIPTION Upto Over three Overone  Overfive
Totd three months months year to years
to one year five years
Rupees
Assets
Tangiblefixed assets 5,747,315 - - - 5,747,315
Membership card 36,000,000 - - - 36,000,000
L ongterminvestment 151,299,508 — - - 151,299,508
Deferred tax asset 12,925,813 — - — 12,925,813
Deferred cost - - - - -
Shorttermfinancing 182,834,198 166,434,198 16,400,000 - -
Short term placement 1477892,625|| 1,477,892,625 - - —
Short terminvestments 727,406,991 234,591,515 - 216578322 || 276,237,154
Advances and other receivables| 105,498,709 42,625,480 62,873,229 - -
Cash and bank balances 102,460,234 102,460,234 - - -
2802065393  2,024,004,052 79273229 21657832 482,209,790
Liabilities
Deferredliabilities 5,176,000 — - - 5,176,000
Borrowings 1,195,000,000] | 1,195,000,000 - - -
Short term deposits 971,844,854 835,102,838 136,742,016 — —
Accrued expenses 37405481 34,229,399 3,176,082 - -
2209426336  2,064,332,237 139,918,098 - 5,176,000
Net assets ~ 592639058
Represented by: T
Share capital and reserves 654,086,206
Surplus on revaluation of
investments - net (61,447,148)
592,639,058
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2007

2006 2006
DESCRIPTION Upto Over three Over one Overfive
Tota three months months year to years
to one year five years
Rupees
Assets
Tangible fixed assets 1,838,745 - - — 1,838,745
Membership card - intangible 36,000,000 - - - 36,000,000
Longterminvestment 151,378,660 - - - 151,378,660
Deferred tax asset 10,860,955 — - - 10,860,955
Deferred cost - - - - -
Short termfinancing 195,834,198 182,834,198 13,000,000 = =
Placements 911,653,295 911,653,295 - - -
Short terminvestments 564,961,306 128,691,556 34,882,792 110,588,808 || 290,798,150
Advances, deposits and other
receivable 73557495 32,718,956 40,833539 — -
Cash and bank balances 389,399,475 389,399475 — — -
2335484129  1,645,297,480 88,721,331 110583808 490876510
Liabilities
Deferredliabilities 4,325,000 — - — 4,325,000
Borrowings 727,500,000 727,500,000 — — —
Short term deposits 975,808,919 835,102,838 140,706,081 - —
Accrued expenses 19,029,143 15,853,061 3,176,082 — —
1726663062 1,5/845589 143,832,163 — 4,325,000
Net assets 608,821,067
Represented by:
Share capital and reserves 650,564,912
Surplus on revaluation of
investments - net (41,743,845)
608,821,067
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2007

3. CREDIT RISK AND CONCENTRATION OF CREDIT RISK

Creditrisk istherisk that one party to afinancial instrument will fail to discharge an obligation and cause the other
party toincur afinancial |oss. The company attemptsto control credit risk by monitoring credit exposures, limiting
transactions with specific counter-parties, and continually assessing the credit worthiness of counter-parties.

Concentrationsof credit risk ariseswhen anumber of counter-partiesareengagedin similar businessactivities, or have
similar economic features that would cause their ability to meet contractual obligationsto be similarly affected by
changesin economic, political or other conditions. Concentrations of credit risk indicate the relative sensitivity of
acompany's performance to devel opments affecting a particular industry.

The company follows two sets of guidelines. Firstly, it hasits own operating policies duly approved by the Board
of Directors. Secondly, it adheresto the regulationsissued by the SECP & SBP. The operating policies define the
extent of fund and non-fund based exposures with reference to a particular sector or group.

The company seeks to manageits credit risk exposure through diversification of lending activitiesto avoid undue
concentration of riskswithindividual sor groupsof customersin specificlocationsor business. It al so obtainssecurity
when appropriate. Details of finance portfolio isgiven below:

2007 2006

HNANCE Rupees % Rupees %
Sugar - - 20,000,000 1003
Textilespinning 6,400,000 343 6,400,000 321
Cables and el ectric goods 166,866,498 8051 156,866,498 7866
Individuals 3,148,298 169 3,148,298 158
Others 10,000,000 5.36 13,000,000 652

186,414,796 100.00 199,414,796 100.00
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36. INTEREST RATERISK

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2007

Interest raterisk and sensitivity of company'sfinancial liabilitiesand financial assetsasat December 31, 2007 can

be evaluated from thefollowing:

Description

FINANCIAL ASSETS

Long term investment

Short term financing

Short term placements

Investment in Wapda Bonds
Investment in TFCs

Investment in shares

Investment in Govt.Bonds

Advances, deposits and other receivable
Balances with banks and cash in hand

Total
FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

Deposits

Borrowings

Profit accrued on deposits & borrowings
Accrued and other liabilities

Total
Total interest rate sensitivity gap

Cumulative interest rate sensitivity gap

Exposed to Interest Rate/Yield Risk

Total More than Not Exposed
Within one oneyear &  Above five to Interest
year upto five years Rate/Yield
years Risk
Rupees
100,000,000 - - — 100,000,000
182,834,198 182,834,198 - - -
1,477,892,625 1,477,892,625 - - -
50,000,000 — 50,000,000 - -
63,270,922 - 63,270,922 - -
234,591,515 - - — 234,591,515
430,846,750 — 103,307,400 327,539,350 -
57,704,770 - - — 57,704,770
102,460,234 92,194,476 - — 10,265,758
2,669,601,014 1,752,921,299 216,578,322 327,539,350 402,562,043
971,844,854 971,844,854 - - -
1,195,000,000 1,195,000,000 - - -
31,595,524 - - — 31,595,524
5,809,957 - - - 5,809,957
2,204,250,335 2,166,844,854 - — 37,405,481
(413,923,555) 216,578,322 327,539,350 365,156,562

(413,923,555) (197,345,233) 130,194,117
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2007

Interest raterisk and sensitivity of company'sfinancial liabilitiesand financial assetsasat December 31, 2006
can be evaluated from thefollowing:

Description

FINANCIAL ASSETS

Long term investment

Short term financing

Short term placements

Investment in Wapda Bonds

Short tem investment in TFCs-quoted
Short term investment in shares-quoted
Investment in Government Securities
Advances, deposits and other receivable
Balances with banks and cash in hand

Total
FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

Deposits

Borrowings

Profit accrued on deposits & borrowings
Accrued and other liabilities

Total

Total interest rate sensitivity gap

Cumulative interest rate sengitivity gap

Exposed to I nterest Rate/Yield Risk

Total More than Not Exposed
Within one oneyear &  Above five to Interest

year upto five years Rate/Yield

years Risk
Rupees

100,000,000 - - — 100,000,000
195,834,198 = 195,834,198 - - -
911,653,295 911,653,295 - - -
50,000,000 — 50,000,000 - -
83,448,873 — 83,448,873 - -
140,714,283 - - — 140,714,283
342,176,810 - — 376,244,904 -
43,692,472 - - — 43,692,472
389,399,475 381,298,500 - - 8,100,975
2,256,919,406 1,488,785,993 133,448,873 376,244,904 292,507,730
975,808,919 975,808,919 - - -
727,500,000 727,500,000 - - -
15,425,595 - - — 15,425,595
3,603,548 - - - 3,603,548
1,722,338,062 1,703,308,919 - — 19,029,143
(214,522,926) 133,448,873 376,244,904 273,478,587

(214,522,926) (81,074,053) 295,170,851 568,649,438
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2007

37. FAIRVALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Fair valueisan amount for which an asset coul d be exchanged, or aliability settled, between knowledgeablewilling
partiesinan arm'slength transaction. Conseguently, differencesmay arise betweenthecarrying valuesandthefair

value estimates.

Thecarrying valueof financial assetsandfinancial liabilitiestheir fair valueasreflected inthefinancial statements.

2000 | | 208

3B. TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES

Rupees

Rupees

Partiesareconsideredto berel atedif oneparty hastheability to control theother party or exercisesignificantinfluence
over the other party in making financial or operational decisions and includes subsidiary company, associated
companieswith or without common directors, directorsand major share holder and their closefamily members, key
management personnel and retirement benefit funds. Thecompany hasapolicy whereby all transactionswithrel ated
partiesareenteredinto at arm'slength pricesusing comparabl euncontrolled pricemethod and areinthenormal course
of business at contracted rates and terms determined in accordance with market rates. Transactions with related
parties during the year, other than Director's remuneration given under note 32 to the financial statements, are as

follows:

Financing

- Associated

- Others
Return on

- Associated

- Others
Deposits
Return on deposits
Saleof Car

3. DATE OF AUTHORIZATION FOR ISSUE

121,395,757 121,395,857
55,470,641 45470,641
14,877,694 3,985,298

6,755,216 1532299

178,512,284 177,510,235

16,352,395 4,191,821
- 500,000

Thesefinancial statementswere authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on February 28, 2008.

40. DIVIDEND

The Board of Directors at their meeting held on February 28, 2008 has proposed to issue 20% bonus shares (i.e. 2
sharefor every 10shareshel d) for theyear ended December 31, 2007 for approval of themembersat the Annual General
M eeting of thecompany tobeheldonMarch 28, 2008. Thefinancial statementsdonot reflect thisproposed dividend.

41. FIGURES

- have been re-arranged by purposes of comparison wherever necessary.
- have been rounded off to the nearest rupee.
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AUDITORS REPORT TOTHE MEMBERS

We have examined the annexed consolidated financial statements comprising the consolidated balance sheet of Security
Investment Bank Limited and its subsidiary company as at December 31, 2007 and the related consolidated profit and
loss account, consolidated cash flow statement and consolidated statement of changes in equity together with the
notes forming part thereof, (here-in after referred to as the 'financial statements) for the year then ended. We have aso
expressed a separate opinion on the financial statements of Security Investment Bank Limited. While the financial
statements of the subsidiary company for the half year ended December 31, 2007 have also been reviewed by us in
accordance with the International Standard on Review Engagements 2410.

It is responsibility of the holding company's management to establish and maintain a system of internal control, and
prepare and present the financial statementsin conformity with the approved accounting standards and the requirements
of the Companies Ordinance, 1984 (XL VII of 1984). Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial
statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the International Standards on Auditing as applicable in Pakistan. These
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether financial statements
are free of any material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on atest basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosuresin the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting policies and significant estimates
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. We believe that our
audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements examined by us, present fairly the financial position of Security
Investment Bank Limited and its subsidiary company as at December 31, 2007 and the results of their operations, their
cash flows and changes in equity for the year then ended in accordance with approved accounting standards as
applicable in Pakistan.

Karachi; MUNIFF ZIAUDDIN & CO.
February 28, 2008 Chartered Accountants
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NSOLlDATED BALANCE SHEET
AS AT DECEMBER 31, 2007

NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Tangible fixed assets
Intengible assets

Long term investments
Deferred tax asset

Deferred cost

CURRENT ASSETS

Short term financing

Short term placements

Short term investments

Advances, deposits, prepayments and
other receivables

Cash and bank balances

SHARECAPITALANDLIABILITIES
CAPITAL AND RESERVES
Authorised Capital

100,000,000 (2006: 50,000,000) ordinary sharesof Rs. 10/- each

Issued, subscribed and paid up capital
Reserve

Surplus on revaluation of investments - net

LIABILITIES
Deferredliabilities

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Borrowings

Short term deposits
Accrued and other liabilities

Contingenciesand Commitments

BANKSEIMITED,

Note

5
6
7
8
9

RE RKEB

& &

17

&

N RBEB

2007 2006
Rupees Rupees
7,256,220 3,594,181

36,274,170 36,344,167
51,299,508 51,378,660
12,925,813 10,860,955
168,615 281,024
182,834,198 195,834,198
1,477,892,625 911,653,295
752,406,991 589,961,306
105,497,982 71522144
110,406,415 394,433,275
2,629,020,211 2,163,404,218
2,736,944,537 2,265,863,205
1,000,000,000 500,000,000
428,612,993 428,612,993
229,823,914 223,722,387
658,436,907 652,335,380
(61,447,148) (41,743,845)
5,176,000 4,325,000
1,195,000,000 727,500,000
902,642,700 904,194,964
37,136,078 19,251,706
2,134,778,778 1,650,946,670
2,736,944,537 2,265,863,205

The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
Muhammad Saleem  oft i saeen Ratnos e-ox. acsecury
Rathod

Digitally signed by Khursheed K. Marker
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& T
ONSOLIDATED PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2007

e | s
Note Rupees Rupees

INCOME

Return on financing and placements PA] 183,568,169 131,213,722

Return on securities 2 70,378,957 57,588,455

Gain on sde of investments 58,282,479 41,267,744

Profit on deposit with banks 4,824,649 4,051,877

Other income o) 1,071,197 1,694,602

318,125,451 235,816,400

EXPENDITURE

Return on deposits and borrowings % 178,899,627 101,051,879

Administrative and Operating expenses 2z 37,093,394 28,711,544

215,993,021 129,763,423

PROFIT FOR THE YEAR BEFORE TAXATION 102,132,430 106,052,977

Provision for taxation 2 10,308,304 19,198,156
PROFIT AFTER TAXATION 91,824,126 86,854,821
BASIC EARNINGS PER SHARE 2 214 203
The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

Digitally signed by Muhammad Saleem K h urs h ee d ﬁ'ﬁiﬁ"e”,y S L CUTREa
M u h am m ad g_l%l‘:hs::yuham_mad Saleem Rathod, K M al’ke r g%g;gﬁ;z&z%ﬁ%g%:{&rcr:l:zg:
S al e e m R a’th 0 d Ei’mpiﬁdovjic;gtﬁ Ig;:g?gg;grcom_pk " Date: 2008.03.05 11:00:22 +05%0‘
Date: 2008.03.05 11:00:45 +05'00"
MUHAMMAD SALEEM RATHOD KHURSHEED K.MARKER
Chief Executive Chairman
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ON
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2007

LIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

| 2007 E
Note Rupees Rupees
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Operating profit before tax 102,132,430 106,052,977
Adjustment for non-cash and other items
Depreciation 1,714,191 1,247,998
Amortization of deferred cost 182,403 233892
(Gain) on disposal of shares (58,282,479) (41,267,744)
(Gain) on disposal of fixed assets (139,798) (5,261)
(Gain) on sale of securities — (221,770)
Provision for gratuity 971,000 821,586
(55,554,683) (39,191,299)
Cash Flows From Operating Activities 46,577,747 66,861,678
Before Working Capital Changes
I ncr ease/(decr easein oper ating assets)
(Increase)/decrease in financing and placements (553,239,330) 217,791,930
(Increase) in advances, deposits, prepayments
and other receivables (16,836,050) (5,786,001)
(570,075,380) 212,005,929
I ncr ease/(decr ease) inoper atingLiabilities
Decrease in deposits (1,552,264) 439,370,620
Increase/(decrease) in borrowings 467,500,000 (525,000,000)
increase/(decrease) in accrued and other liabilities 15,334,345 (4,037,653)
481,282,081 (89,667,033)
Net Changein oper ating assetsand liabilities (88,793,299) 122,338,896
Income tax paid (35,353,056) (18,582,549)
Gratuity paid (120,000) (498,541)
Dividend paid (75,656,707) (36,329,1998)
(111,129,763) (55,410,2898)
NET CASH FLOWSFROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (153,345,315) 133,790,286
CASH FLOWSFROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
(Purchase)/sdle of fixed assets (5,236,432) (1,825,057)
(Purchase)/sale of investments (shares) (54,806,350) 15,098,346
(Purchase)/Sale of securities (70,638,763) (12,33,252)
NET CASH USEDININVESTINGACTIVITIES (130,681,545) 934,037
CASH FLOWSFROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES — —
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (284,026,860) 134,724,323
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 394,433,275 259,708,952
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 14 110,406,415 394433275

The annexed notes form an integral part of these financia statements.
Muhammad Saleem Rathod &

e o

MUHAMMAD SALEEM RATHOD
Chief Executive

ou=siaL.

Khursheed K.
Marker
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BANKUIMITED

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2007

Share Statutory Unappropriated
Capital Reserve Profit
(Note 15) (Note 16) (Note 16) Total

Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees
Balanceasat January 01, 2006 372,706,950 99,460,611 130,583,692 602,751,253
Net profit for the year — — 86,854,822 86,854,822
Issuance of bonus shares 2005 55,906,043 - (55,906,043) -
Dividend paid for the year 2005 - - (37,270,695) (37,270,695)
Appropriations:
Statutory reserve - 17,370,964 (17,370,964) -
Balance as at December 31, 2006 428,612,993 116,831,575 106,890,812 652,335,380
Net profit for the year - - 91,824,126 91,824,126
Dividend paid for the year 2006 - - (85,722,599) (85,722,599)
Appropriation:
Statutory reserve - 17,494,686 (17,494,686) -
Balance as at December 31, 2007 428,612,993 134,326,261 95,497,653 658,436,907

The annexed notes form an integra part of these financial statement.

Muhammad DN enLNohammt Saisam Rathod P, Khursheed K.  gamysamedsy e varer
Z;Saﬁgt;gly@l;;\ll;sg;n;fank Limited, ou=SIBL, o=Security Investment Bank Limited,
Saleem Rathod oesbesen , oo Marker Sesp et stiogiei
MUHAMMAD SALEEM RATHOD KHURSHEEDK.MARKER
Chief Executive Chairman
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BANKSEIMITED,

CONSOLIDATED NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2007

1 LEGAL STATUSAND OPERATION

Security Investment Bank Limited (SIBL) is a public limited company incorporated in Pakistan under the
Companies Ordinance, 1984. Its shares are qouted on Karachi, Lahore and Islamabad Stock Exchanges. The
registered office of SIBL issituated at Flat No. 4, 3rd Floor, Al-Baber Centre, Main Markaz, F-8, |dlamabad.

SIBL islicensedto carry out businessof investment finance servicesasaNon-Banking Finance Company (NBFC)
under section 282C of the Companies Ordinance, 1984 and the Non-Banking Finance Companies ( Establishment
and Regulation) Rules, 2003issued by the Securitiesand Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) asamended
through SRO 1131 (1) /2007 dated November 21, 2007 and Non-Banking Finance Companiesand Notified Entities
Regulations2007. (previoudly thiswas covered under SRO 585(1)/87 dated July 13, 1987, issued by the Ministry
of Finance).

JCR - VIS Credit Rating Company Limited has reaffirmed medium to long-term rating of SIBL at ‘A’ ( Single
A) with stable outlook and the short-termratingat'A' (A One).

11 BASISOFCONSOLIDATION

Statement of Subsidiary are included in the consolidated financial statements from the date of its
incorporation. The financial statements of subsidiary has been consolidated on aline by line basis. All
inercompany balances, ransactions and resulting profit / (losses) have been eliminated.

2. STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with approved International Accounting
Standards as applicable in Pakistan and the requirements of Companies Ordinance, 1984, the Non-Banking
Finance Companies (Establishment and Regul ations) Rules 2003 as amended through SRO 1131 (1)/2007 dated
November 21, 2007, Non-Banking Finance Companiesand Notified Entities Regul ations 2007 and the directives
issued by the SECP. Approved accounting standards comprise of such International Accounting Standards/
International Financial Reporting Standards as notified under the provisions of the Companies Ordinance, 1984.
Wherever, therequirementsof the CompaniesOrdinance, 1984, NBFC Ruel sor directivesissued by the Securities
and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) differ with the requirements of these standards, the requirements
of Companies Ordinance, 1984 or the requirements of the said directives take precedence.

21 Accountingstandar dsnot yet effective

The following new standards and amendments of approved accounting standards are applicable in
Pekistan from the dates mentioned below against the respective standard or amendment

IAS-1 (Revised) Presentation of effective from accounting period beginning on

Financial Statements or after January 01, 2009

IAS-23 (Revised) Borrowing Costs effective from accounting period beginning on
or after January 01, 2009

IAS-41 Agriculture effective from accounting period beginning on
or after May 22, 2007

IFRS-2 Share based Payment effective from accounting period beginning on
or after December 06, 2006

IFRS-3 Business Combinations effective for business combinations for which
agreement date is on or after December 06, 2006

IFRS-5 Non-current Assets Held for Sale effective from accounting period beginning on

and Discontinued Operations or after December 06, 2006

IFRS-6 Exploration for and Evaluation of effective from accounting period beginning on

Mineral or after December 06, 2006

In addltlon mterpretanons in relation to certain IFRSs have been issued by the International
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CONSOLIDATED NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2007

22 Significant AccountingJudgement and estimates

The preparation of financial statementsin conformity with approved accounting standards requiresthe
use of certain critical accounting estimates. It al so requires management to exerciseitsjudgement inthe
process of applying the company’s accounting policies. Estimates and judgments are continually
evaluated and are based on historic experience and other factors, including expectations of future events
that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances. Revisions to accounting estimates are
recognized in the period in which the estimate is revised and in any future periods affected.

In the process of applying the company’s / accounting policies, management has made the following
estimates and judgements which are significant to the financial statements:

(a) determining the residual values and useful lives of property and equipment
(b) classification of investments

(c) vauation of derivatives

(d) recognition of taxation and deferred tax

(e) provisions

(f) accounting for post employment benefits and

(9) impairment of financial assets

3. BASISOF MEASUREMENT

These financia statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention, except for held for trading
and available for sale investments, which are stated at fair value.

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
41 Fixed Assets and Depreciation
Operating fixed assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation.

Depreciation is charged to income applying the straight line method, whereby the cost of an asset is
written off over its estimated useful life.

Full month's depreciation is charged on additions during the month in which asset is acquired, while
no depreciation is charged in the month of disposal.

Minor renewals or replacements, maintenance, repairs and profit or loss on disposal of fixed assetsare
included in current year's income. Major renewals and repairs are capitalized.

The asset'sresidual values, useful lives and methods are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at each
financial year end.
42 Stock ExchangeM ember ship Card

Thisis stated at cost less impairments, if any. The carrying amount is reviewed at each balance sheet
date to assess whether it is recorded in excess of its recoverable amount and where carrying value is
in excess of recoverable amount, it is written down to its estimated recoverable amount.

43 I nvestmentsin Subsidiary

Investment in Subsidiary (not held for disposal purpose) are carried at cost less impairment losses, if
any.
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BANKSEIMITED,

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2007

44 Deferred Cost

Deferred cost comprising formation and preliminary expenses, shares issue expenses, pre-operating
expenses and office renovation expenses are amortized over a period of five years.
45 I nvestments

The management of Security Investment Bank Limited determines the appropriate classification of its
investments at the time of purchase and classifies these Investments as held-for-trading, held-to-
maturity or available-for-sale.

Hdd-to-maturity

Investment with fixed maturity where management has both the intent and ability to hold to maturity,
are classified as held-to-maturity.

Available-for-sale

Investmentsintended to be held for an indefinite period of time which may be sold in response to need
for liquidity or changesto interest rates, exchange rates or equity prices are classified as available-for-
sale.

Held-for-trading

Investments which are acquired principally for the purpose of generating profit from short term
fluctuations in price or dealer's margin are classified as held-for-trading.

All Investments are initially recorded at cost, being the fair value of the consideration given.

Subsequent to initia recognition, investments available for sale and investments held for trading for
which active market exists, are measured at market val ue using rates quoted on Reuters, stock exchange
guotes and broker's quotations, in accordance with the guidelines contained in the above referred
circularsissued by State Bank of Pakistan. Any difference between the carrying value and the revalued
amount is taken to surplug (deficit) on revaluation of investments account and shown separately in
the balance sheet below shareholders equity, until realised on disposal. At the time of disposal the
respective surplus or deficit is transferred to income currently. Amortization cost is charged to profit
and loss account.

Investments held till maturity are stated at amortized cost using the effective interest rate method less
impairment, if any. The amortization for the period has been charged to the profit and loss account.

46 Securitiesunder repurchase/ resale agreement

Transactions of repurchase / resale of government securities, term finance certificates and shares are
entered into at contracted rates for specified period of time.

The securities sold with a simultaneous commitment to repurchase at a specified future date (repos)
continueto berecognized in the balance sheet and are measured i n accordance with accounting policies
for investments. Amountsreceived under these agreementsareincludedin borrowingsfrominstitutions.
The difference between sale and repurchase price is amortized as expense over the life of the repo
agreement.

The securities purchased with a corresponding commitment to resell at a specified future date (reverse
repo) are not recognized in the balance sheet. Amounts paid under these obligations are included in
placements. The difference between purchase and resale price is accrued asincome over thelife of the

THE MONEY WISE BANK




SECURIMYAINVESTIVIE N}

BANKSEIMITED,

CONSOLIDATED NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2007

4.7 Trade dateand Settlement date accounting

All "regular way" purchases and sales of financial assets are recognized on the settlement date, i.e. the
date on which the asset is delivered to or by Security Investment Bank Limited . Regular way purchases
or sales of financial assets are those, the contract for which requires delivery of assets within the time
frame generally established by regulation or convention in the market place.

48 Staff retirement benefits
481 Defined contribution plan

The company operates an approved Provident Fund Schemefor all its permanent employees.
Equal monthly contibutions are made, both by the company and the employee, to the fund @
10% of basic sdary.

482 Defined benefit plan

The company operates an Unfunded Gratuity for its permanent employees who complete the
qualifying period of service. Provision has been made in accordance with actuaria
recommendations using the Projected Unit Credit Method. The results of current valuation
are summarized in Note 30. Actuarial gains/lossesin excess of 10% of the actuarial liabilities
or plan assets are recognized over the average lives of the employees.

49 Offsetting of financial assets and financial liabilities

A financial asset and a financial liability is offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet
if the company has alegally enforceable right to set-off the recognized amounts and intends either to
settle on a net basis or to realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneoudly.

410 Financial instruments

All financial assets and financial liabilities are recognized at the time when Security Investment Bank
Limited becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. Any gain or loss on de-
recognition of the financial assets and financial liabilities is taken to income currently.

411 Classification of deposits and financing

Deposits and financing are classified as long and short term considering the remaining period at the
balance sheet date.

412 Revenue

Income on financing and advancesis generally recognized on time proportion basi staking into account
the principal / net investment outstanding and applicable rates of profit / return thereon. Income on
discounted commercial papers is recognized on a time proportion basis over the life of instruments.
Where recovery is considered doubtful, income is recognized on receipts basis.

Dividends on equity investments are recognized as income if declared on or before the balance sheet
date.

Income from capital gainsis recognized on earned basis.

Fee, commission, liquidated damages, etc. are recorded on actua receipt basis except guarantee
commission received in advance which is spread over the guarantee period.
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CONSOLIDATED NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2007

413 Taxation
Current

Provision for current taxation is based on taxable income at current rates of taxation after taking into
account tax rebates and credits, if any, or at 0.5% of turnover whichever is higher.

Deferred

Deferred tax isaccounted for using the liability method on all temporary differencesat the balance sheet
date, between the tax base of the assets and liabilities and their carrying amountsfor financial reporting
purposes.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are
recognised for al deductible temporary differences and unused tax losses, if any, to the extent that it
is probable that sufficient taxable income will be available against which the deductable temporary
differences and unused tax losses can be utilised.

The carrying amount of all deferred tax assets is reviewed at each balance sheet date and reduced to
the extent that it is no longer probablethat sufficient taxable profitswill be availableto allow al or part
of the deferred tax assets to be utilised.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply to the period
whentheassetisrealised or theliability issettled, based ontax rates (and tax | aws) that have been enacted
at the balance sheet date.

Deferred tax on surplug/(deficit) on reval uation of investmentsischarged or credited directly to the same
account.
414 Foreign currencies

Assets and liabilities in foreign currencies are trandated into rupees at the exchange rates prevailing
on the balance sheet date. However, liabilitiesrepresenting depositsin foreign currenciesand thereturn
on these deposits are converted at the rate prevailing on the date of deposits, where the option of
exchange risk cover has been exercised.

Other foreign currency transactions are converted at the rates prevailing on the date of the transactions.
Exchange differences are included in the current year's income.

415 Provision for doubtful debts - on financing

Provision is made against doubful receivable in pursuance of Securities & Exchange Commission of
Pekistan's Prudential Regulations for Non Banking Financid Institutions (NBFIs).
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CONSOLIDATED NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FORTHEYEARENDED DECEMBER 31, 2007

5. TANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS

(In Rupees)

© (@) S T DEPRECIATION Vgritten
PARTICULARS Asa 1l . Asa R';)TE Asa | oo | Asa lej):l;at
Jan. 01, Additions | Deletions | Dec. 31, Jan. 01, the year Adjustment | Dec. 31, Dec. 31,

2007 2007 2007 2007 2007
Furniture & fixtures 3,643,286 = - 3643286 10 2,941,180 79,437 - 3020617 622,669
Computers and equipments 3,988,071 304,753 — 4292824 20 2,961,594 331,010 — 3,292,604 1,000,220
Telephone system 290,496 31,000 (850000 236,496 10 185,239 18,074  (84,999) 118,314 118,182
Vehicles 6,051,395 4,952,966 (606,215) 10,398,146 20 4,520,376 1,242,330 (606,214) 5,156,492 5,241,654
Generator 497,148 = - 497,148 10 468,217 7,716 — 475933 21,215
Sign board 373,812 87,513 - 461,325 10 173,421 35,624 — 209,045 252,280
Rupees 2007 14,844,208 5,376,232 (691,215) 19,529,225 11,250,027 1,714,191 (691,213) 12,273,005 7,256,220
(In Rupees)

C O S T DEPRECIATION Vzritten
PARTICULARS Asa N ' Asat R’;)TE Asaeel o oo | 8 Asa Vah?gvagat
Jan. 01, Additions | Deletions | Dec. 31, Jan. 01, e Adjustment | Dec. 31, Dec. 31,

2006 2006 2006 2006 2006
Furniture & fixtures 2,934,800 708,486 - 3643286 10 2,888,897 52,283 — 2,941,180 702,106
Computers and equipments 3,273,895 869,726 (155,550) 3,988,071 20 2,728,964 385486 (152,856) 2,961,594 1,026,477
Telephone system 290,496 = — 290,496 10 170,810 14,429 - 185239 105,257
Vehicles 6,147,695 500,000 (596,300) 6,051,395 20  3,885476 764,098 (129,198) 4,520,376 1,531,019
Generator 497,148 = - 497,148 10 460,502 7,715 — 468217 28931
Sign board 294,012 79,800 - 373812 10 149,434 23,987 - 173421 200,391
Rupees 2006 13,438,046 2,158,012 (751,850) 14,844,208 10,284,083 1,247,998 (282,054) 11,250,027 3,594,181

5.1 Cost and accumulated depreciation as at the end of the year include Rs. 8,897,107 (2006: Rs.9,586,322/-) in respect of
fully depreciated assets il in use.

5.2 Schedule of disposal of fixed assets

Particulars Cost | Accumulated| Written Sde Gain Sold to Mode of
depreciation | down value | Proceeds disposal
Telephone System
PABX 85,000 84,999 1 5,000 4,999 Noorani Trade in
Communication

Vehicles
Suzuki Cultus 606,215 606,214 1 134,800 134,799 R. H. Autos SHe
Rupees-2007 691,215 691,213 2 139,800 139,798
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o7 <= | %
Note Rupees Rupees
6. INTANGIBLE ASSETS
Corporate membership of Karachi Stock Exchange 36,000,000 36,000,000
Computer Software less amortisation 274,170 344,167
36,274,170 36,344,167
7. LONG TERM INVESTMENTS
Pekistan Investment Bonds - Held to Maturity 71 51,299,508 51,378,660
51,299,508 51,378,660
71 Pakistan Investment Bonds
Cost 51,378,660 51,457,812
Less: Amortization (79,152) (79,152
51,299,508 51,378,660

These represent investment in 20 year bonds issued by the Government of Pakistan having face value
of Rs.50,000,000(2006: Rs.50,000,000) and carryingmark-uprates(couponrate) of 10% per annum (2006: 10%).
Their period to maturity is sixteen and a half year.

8. DEFERRED TAX ASSET

Deferred tax assets arising in respect of

Surplug/(deficit) on revaluation of securities 12,263,887 10,606,125
Accelerated depreciation 364,076 182,241
Provision for gratuity 297,850 113,066
12,925,813 10,901,432

Deferred tax liabilities arising due to
Deferred cost E (40477)
12,925,813 10,860,955

9. DEFERRED COST

Opening balance 281,024 509,083
Amortized during the year (112,409) (228,059)
168,615 281,024

10. SHORT TERM FINANCING-secur ed consider ed goods

Demand finance 101 186,414,796 199,414,796
Provision for non-performing loans 102 (3,580,598) (3,580,598)
182,834,198 195,834,198

101 These are secured by demand promissory notes, hypothecation or a charge on assets of customers and
certificates of deposits. The mark-up ratesrange from 12% to 18% per annum (2006: 10% to 18% per annum).
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2007 2006
Note Rupees Rupees
102 Particularsof provision against non-performingloans
Opening balance 3,580,598 3,580,598
(Reversal) or Write-off during the year - =
Closing balance 3,580,598 3,580,598
11. SHORT TERM PLACEMENT S- consider ed good
Under reverse repurchase agreements of quoted
shares - secured n1 1,477,892,625 911,653,295
1,477,892,625 911,653,295

111 This represents secured placements against shares in Continued Funding Sysem with maturity ranging from
overnight to 30 daysand carry mark-up ranging from 11.14%to 19.79% (2006: 14.5% to 18%) per annum. Fair
value of the collaterals accepted againt the above placement balance as at December 31, 2007 amounted to
Rs. 1,496.636 million (2006: Rs. 778.725million).

12. SHORT TERM INVESTMENTS
Availablefor Sale

Pakistan Investment Bonds 121 379,547,242 290,798,150
Wapda Bonds - 10th issue 21 50,000,000 50,000,000
Term Finance Certificates 121 63,270,922 83,448,873
Quoted shares 122 234,588,827 140,714,283
Treasury bills 123 25,000,000 25,000,000

752,406,991 589,961,306

752,406,991 589,961,306

121 Securitiesgiven ascollateral under repurchase agreements.

2007 2006
Particulars of Note Held by Repo Total Held by Repo Total
investments by type SIBL SIBL
-------------------- Rupees------------------ --=-------------Rupees--------------------
Pakistan Investment Bonds 12.1.1 — 379,547,242 379,547,242 — 290,798,150 290,798,150
Wapda Bonds - 10th issue 12.1.2 50,000,000 - 50,000,000 50,000,000 — 50,000,000
Term Finance Certificates 12.1.3 63,270,922 - 63,270,922 83,448,873 — 83,448,873

12.1.1 Pekistan Investment Bonds (PIBs) have face value of Rs. 400,000,000 (2006: Rs. 300,000,000) with income receivable semi
annually at 9% to 11% (2006: 9% to 11%) per annum and having maturity from Four years and two months to sixteen years
and six months.

12.1.2 These include 10,000 certificates of unlisted bonds having face value of Rs. 5,000/- each with income receivable semi-annually
at 8.75% (2006: 8.75%) per annum, having 4 years maturity period.
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12.1.3 Particulars of listed Term Finance Certificates (TFC):

2007 2006

No. of Certificates Cost Market value Cost Market value

2007 2006 Issuer of TFC Rupees:
1,585 1,586 Bank Alfalah Limited 7,924,119 8,003,359 7,927,295 8,006,568
6,125 6,475 Pakistan International Airlines 30,623,775 30,317,537 32,373,705 30,107,546

384 512 Pakistan Services Limited 1,920,989 1,920,989 2,561,319 2,561,319
3,644 4,686 TeleCard Limited 18,217,900 15,485,215 23,427,500 19,913,375
1,494 4,527 Standard Chartered Bank Limited 7,469,130 7,543,822 22,633,728 22,860,065

(formerly Union Bank Limited)

66,155,913 63,270,922 88,923,547 83,448,873

Terms of redemption of listed TFCs are as follows:

Particulars Certificates Profit rate Profit payment Redemption Terms
denomination per annum
Bank Alfalah Limited 5,000 1.35% over last auction of five Semi-annually Six years from
years Pakistan Investment Bonds December 19, 2002

yield with 10.00% per annum as
floor and 15% as celling

Standard Chartered Bank Ltd. 5,000 2.25% over last auction of five Semi-annually Five and half year from
(formerly Union Bank Limited) years Pakistan Investment Bonds December 22, 2002
yield with 11.00% per annum
as floor and 15.50% per annum

as celling
Pakistan International Airlines 5,000 0.50% over SBP discount rate with Semi-annually Eight years from
8.00% per annum as floor and February 20, 2003

12.50% per annum as ceiling
Pakistan Services Limited 5,000 2.25% over SBP discount rate with Semi-annually Five years from
9.75% per annum as floor and November 12, 2003

13.75% per annum as celling

TeleCard Limited 5,000 3.75% over 6 months KIBOR Semi-annually Six years from
May 27, 2005

12.3 These are treasury bills having face value of Rs. 25,000,000/- carrying markup of 8.81% per annum (2006: 8.76).
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12.2 Quoted shares
All shares/unitshavefaceof Rs. 10/- each unlessidentified otherwise.

No. of ordinary shares,
certificates/units

2007 2006
500 500
15,002 13,046
4,500 4,500
69,627 69,627
1,389,697 1,389,697
42,370 40,353
243,000 10,000
10,000 25416
40,000 41,715
- 31672
= 40,000
177,530 104,374
- 50,000
- 12500
- 7416
10,000 =
- 2,750
18,750 18,730
- I
- 14,493
- 2375
53,800 45200

M odar abas/M utual funds
Long Term Venture Modaraba
Pakistan Premium Fund

PICIC Growth Fund

UTP Growth Fund

UTP Large Capital Fund

Leasing
Saudi Pak Leasing

Investment Banks/ Cos./Banks

Askari Bank Limited
Bank Alfalah Limited
Bank of Punjab

Faysd Bank Limited
MCB Bank Limited
National Bank of Pakistan
Pakistan Industrial Credit.
Inv. Corp. Limited

Saudi Pak Commercial Bank Limited

Insurance
PICIC Insurance Limited

Adamjee Insurance Company Ltd. 3,875,738

Syntheticand Rayon
Dewan Salman FibreLimited
Pekistan Synthetics Limited

Cement

Cherat Cement Company Limited

D.G. Khan Cement Company Limited -

Lucky Cement Limited
Maple Leaf Cement

THE MONEY WISE BANK

2007 2006
Cost Mar ket Cost Market
Value Vadue
Rupess

800 225 800 225
90,189 180,774 90,189 169,598
185,013 128,250 185013 126,675
1,085,040 891,225 1085040 905,151
13,896,970 11,256,546 13,896,970 11,117,576
1,450,590 319,894 1450590 387,389
25,540,281 24,239,250 1,040,958 1,049,500
614,122 537,000 943346 1,062,389
4,132,910 3,192,000 2961179 4223644
- — 1797278 1916,156
5 — 10526495 9,844,000
47,327,676 41,213,590 20,150,380 23,405,870
- — 3875725 3122500
= — 24023 211875
_ 2 74160 139,050
3,583,500 = =
- = 69,325 21,038
688,500 120,938 688500 131,250
= = 3,406 3,198
— 8158% 912334
= — 232164 142263
1,053,790 022,800 946290 701,160
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All shar es/unitshavefaceof Rs. 10/- each unlessidentified otherwise.

No. of ordinary shares, 2007 2006
certificates/units Cost Market Cost  Market
2007 2006 Value Vaue
Rupees
Fuel and Ener gy
51,000 — Attock Refinery Limited 13,698,930 12,816,300 - -
50,000 75000 Hub Power Company Limited 1,890,378 1,525,000 2489106 2,025,000
12,500 12500 Karachi Electric Supply Corporation 100,947 66,250 100,947 81,250
204,329 184829 OQil and Gas Development Co. Ltd. 25,789,651 24,407,099 21,543,022 21,199,724
117,250 32750 PakistanOilfieldsLimited 42,310,461 39,208,400 12,102,011 11,454,313
98,750 62500 Pakistan Petroleum Limited 25,410,455 24,198,688 15179441 14,500,000
30,000 18500 Pakistan State Oil Company Limited 13,017,064 12,198,000 5938531 5,439,000
7,750 2,750 Sui Nothern GasPipelinesLimited 672,358 508,013 295030 180125
67,000 67,000 Sui Southern GasCompany Limited 2,052,516 1,752,050 2052516 1,574,500
Automobilesand Transport
- 250 Dewan Farooque Motors Limited - - 9381 3875
45,000 45000 Pakistan International Airlines
Corporation 900,481 283,500 900481 317,250
Technologyand Communication
549,000 402500 Pakistan Telecommunication
Co.Limited 35,176,418 23,085,450 27,497,321 17,830,750
— 45000 TRGPakistanLimited S - 617867 393750
Fertilizer
25,586 35586 Fauji Fertilizer Company Limited 3,322,693 3,038,338 3569167 3,756,102
Chemical
— 7500 ICI PakistanLimited - - 1136851 866,250
20,000 — NimirLimited 308,561 270,000 - -
255,000 255000 PakistanPTA Limited 2,417,742 1,287,750 2A417,742 1,249500
Sugar & Allied Industries
100 100 HamzaSugar 8,000 8,000 8,000 8,000
Jute
- 240 Thal Limited - - 48,105 39480
TextileComposite
— 9250 AzgardNineLimited - - 323159 202575
25,000 — Nishat MillsLimited 3,356,920 2,629,997 - -
270,375,194 234,588,827 157,286365 140,714,283
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| 2007 2006 |
Rupees Rupees
13. ADVANCES, DEPOSITS,PREPAYMENTS
AND OTHER RECEIVABLES
Advances-considerdgood
For expenses 244,250 501,566
For office premises 2,500,000 2,500,000
Advance income tax less payments and provision
for tax 46,715,373 29,593,585
49,459,623 32,595,151
Deposits
Security 13,183,288 2,181,288
K SE exposurelimits 14,701,025 11,500,000
High Court 131 2,566,112 2,566,112
30,450,425 16,247,400
Prepayments 471,458 474,205
Other receivables
Income receivable 132 22,976,508 19,418,606
Other receivables-considered good 2,121,968 2,786,782
25,098,476 22,205,388
105,479,982 71,522,144

131 Thisrepresentsthe amount of foreign currency deposits adjusted against financing to a customer. Thisamount
was subsequently deposited with the High Court in pursuance of aHigh Court order dated January 12, 1998
as the subject settlement by the company has been challenged by the customer in the High Court.

132 Incomereceivable
Considered good

Not due 1321 23,384,702 19,826,800
Provision for doubtful debts 1322 (408,194) (408,199)
22,976,508 19,418,606

1321 This represents income on financing, placements and government securities not matured/due on
December 31,2007.

13.2.2 Particularsof Provisionfor doubtful debts

Opening balance 408,194 408,194
Add/(Less): Addition/(Reversal) during the year - -

Clsoing balance 408,194 408,194
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| 2007 | | 2008
Note Rupees Rupees
14. CASH AND BANK BALANCES

With State Bank of Pakistan in:
Reserve account 141 8,725,000 6,725,000
Current account 5,125,108 3,132,309
13,850,108 9,857,309

With other banks in:

Current accounts 9,605,261 9,079,815
Deposit accounts 142 83,474,107 372,593,905
93,079,368 381,673,720
Cash in hand 3,476,939 2,902,246
110,406,415 394,433,275

141 This represents amount deposited with the State Bank of Pakistan as required under the relevant provisions
of the State Bank of Pakistan's Prudential Regulations for Non-Banking Financial Institutions to meet the
additional liquidity reserve of 1% of certain specified liabilities.

142 Rateof returnonthesedepositsaccountsrangefrom 3.5%t010.4% per annum (2006: 3.50%t0 12% per annum).

15. ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID-UP CAPITAL

Number of shares
2007 2006
23,552,000 23552000 - Ordinary shares of Rs. 10/- each fully 235,520,000 235,520,000
paid in cash
19,309,299 19309299  Ordinary shares of Rs. 10/- each issued 193,092,993 193,092,993
as fully paid bonus shares
42,861,299 = 42,861,299 428,612,993 428,612,993
16. RESERVES
Capital Reserves
Statutory reserves 161 134,326,261 116,477,482
Revenue reserves
Unappropriated profits 95,497,653 105,474,437

229,823,914 221,951,919

161 This reserve iscreated @ 20% of profit for the year from ordinary activities after taxation in compliance with
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P Solimii . 205 |
Rupees Rupees

17. SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) ON REVALUATION OF INVESTMENT S-Net of defer ed tax

Government Securities (35,039,677) (30,303,214)
Term Finance Certificates (2,884,991) (5474,674)
(37,924,668) (35,777,889)
Related defered tax asset/(liability) 12,263,887 10,606,125
(25,660,781) (25,171,763
Quoted shares (35,786,367) (16,572,082)
(61,447,148) (41,743,845)

18. DEFERREDLIABILITY

Gratuity-unfunded 3 5,176,000 4,325,000
5,176,000 4,325,000

19. BORROWINGS

From Financia Institutions
Secured-under repurchase agreement of

Government Securities 191 400,000,000 277,500,000
Unsecured 192 795,000,000 450,000,000
1,195,000,000 727,500,000

191 Thisrepresentsamount borrowed from financial institutions at mark-up ratesranging from 9.45%to 9.80% per
annum (2006: 9.35%t09.45% per annum) and having maturity period upto 3 months. Theseare secured against
Pekistan Investment Bonds sold under repurchase agreements.
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200 e | 206 |
Rupees Rupees

192 Thesecarry mark-up ranging from 9.6% to 10.85% per annum (2006: 11.5%to 12.25% per annum) and having
maturity period of upto 3 months.

20. SHORT TERM DEPOSITS

Short term certificate of deposits 201 902,642,700 904,194,964

21 These represents Certificate of Deposits with maurity ranging from one month of to twelve months. The
expected rate of return on these deposis range from 8% to 11% per annum (2006: 6% to 12.75%) per annum
payable monthly, quarterly, semi annually or on maturity.

21. ACCRUEDAND OTHERLIABILITIES

Accrued expenses

Return on borrowings - unsecured 5,583,842 1,198,288
Return on deposits 23,114,144 13,060,948
Profit accrued on special US$ bonds - 3278
Mark-up on Repo against FIBS/PIBS/TFCs 1,910,137 454,203
Others 701,365 919,719
31,309,488 15,636,436
Otherliabilities

Unclaimed dividend 5,726,109 3,176,082
Others 100,481 439,188
5,826,590 3,615,270

37,136,078 19,251,706

22. CONTINGENCIESAND COMMITMENTS

Contingencies

Guarantees issued on behalf of customer 21,589,400 12,630,000
Commitments

Future sae contract - Shares 20,593,000 -

Future purchase contract - Shares 19,814,900 -
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23

24,

26.

RETURN ON FINANCING AND PLACEMENTS
Financing

Demand finance

Placements

Unsecured

Secured against reverse repurchase agreements of:

Government securities & term finance certificates
Quoted shares

RETURN ON SECURITIES

Return on Government Securities
Return on TFCs

Gain/(loss) on sale of securities
Dividend income

OTHERINCOME

Gain on sale of fixed assets
Commission
Miscellaneous

RETURN ON DEPOSITSAND BORROWINGS

Return on certificates of deposits
Return on clean borrowings
Return on borrowing under repurchase agreement (Repo)

2007 2006

Rupees Rupees
23,454,062 20,846,164
382,006 16,813,998
= 1,682,452
159,732,101 91,871,108
183,568,169 131,213,722
40,591,961 33,409,624
14,059,476 15,405,193
54,651,437 48814,817
- 221,770
15,727,520 8,551,868
70,378,957 57,588,455
139,798 5,261
467,979 1,410,508
463,420 278833
1,071,197 1,694,602
71,639,352 31,443,464
74,492,088 41,568,960
32,768,187 28,039,455
178,899,627 101,051,879
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27. OPERATING EXPENSES

271

Salaries, wages and other benefits
Contribution to provident fund
Gratuity scheme expenses

Rent, rates and taxes

Telephone, telex and fax
Electricity, water and gas
Printing, postage and stationery
Insurance

Fees and membership

Brokerage and Commission
Central Depository Company charges
Auditors remuneration

Legal and professional fees
Vehicle running and maintenance
Repairs and maintenance
Advertisement

Travelling and entertainment
Depreciation (refer note 5)
Amortization of deferred cost (refer note 9)
Bank charges

Old age benefit

Books, periodicals & newspapers
Other Expenses

Auditor'sremuneration

Statutory audit fee
Half yearly review and other certificates
Out of pocket

28. PROVISION FOR TAXATION

Current

- for the year
Deferred

- opening balance
- for the year

‘ 2007 2006

Note Rupees Rupees
13,498,092 11,529,057
692,083 524,390
971,000 821,586
1,759,558 1,640,363
1,250,405 1,195492
867,216 823,718
560,977 672,006
877,587 701,313
2,031,796 816,952
6,645,944 3,339,052
1,915,989 921,140
211 455,500 306,000
441,000 406,200
1,078,411 923,626
485,117 480,335
634,785 895192
373,098 366,369
1,714,191 1,247,998
182,403 228,059
83,617 107,087
69,360 38550
35,327 20310
469,938 697,749
37,093,394 28,711,544
320,000 190,000
125,000 110,000
10,500 6,000
455,500 306,000
281 10,715,400 18,965,543
254,830 487,443
(661,926) (254,830)
(407,096) 232,613
10,308,304 19,198,156
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| 2007 | | aos |

Rupees Rupees
281 Relationship between tax expenseand accounting pr ofit

Profit for the year from ordinary activities before taxation 102,132,430 106,052,977
Tax at the applicablerate of 35%

(December 31, 2006: 35%) 35,746,351 37118542
Tax effect of expenses that are not alowablein

determining taxable income (736,344) (1,016,645)
Tax effect of dividend income taxed at alower rate (5,504,632) (3,183,025)
Tax effect of capital gains-exempt from tax (20,309,513) (14,443,710)
Tax effect on gain / (loss) on sale of assets (95,941) (6,942)
Tax payable in respect of receipt/income covered under PTR 1,615,479 497,323
Tax charge 10,715,400 18,965,543

The provision for taxation for the current year has been made applying rates applicable to Public Companieslisted
on Stock Exchange other than abanking company. Intheinitial assessment for the assessment years 1993-94 to 2001-
02theissuewassettledinfavour of SIBL by thelncomeTax Appellate Tribuna (ITAT) andthedepartment'sreference
applications for the assessment years1996-97 and 1998-99 to 2000-01 were also rejected by the ITAT. For the
assessment year 2001-2002, cross appeals were filed before the ITAT which has been set aside for reconsideration.
The department appeal sfor the assessment years 1992-93, 1995-96 and 1996-97, filed before the Honourable High
Court are pending.

Theprovisionsof Section 122 of thelncome Tax Ordinance, 2001 wereinvoked by the Department for the assessment
years1995-96, 1996-97, 1998-99to 2000-01, and for tax year 2003 on account of apportionment of thetotal expenses
againstincomeclaimed exempt under the head Capital Gains, whichwasappesl ed beforethe Commissioner of Income
Tax (Appeals) (CIT(A)), who set aside the orders for reconsideration, against whose decision cross appeals were
filed before the ITAT. The ITAT has vacated the amendment.

Thedeclared resultsfor tax years 2004, 2005, 2006 and 2007 are deemed to be assessed in terms of Section 120(1)(b)
of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001.

29. EARNINGSPER SHARE-BASIC AND DILUTED

21 Basic
Profit after tax 91,824,126 86,854,821
Weighted average number of ordinary shares 42,861,299 42,861,299
Earnings per share 214 203
292 Diluted

No figurefor diluted earnings per share hasbeen presented as Security Investment Bank Limited hasnot issued
any instrument which would have an impact on its earnings exercised.

30. STAFFSTRENGTH
Number of employees at end of the year 38 3B
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| 2007 | | o |
Rupees Rupees

31 DEFINED BENEFIT PLAN
311 Generaldescription
The scheme provides for termina benefits for all permanent employees who complete qualifying period of
service with Security Investment Bank Limited at varying percentages of last drawn salary. The percentage

depends on the number of service years with SIBL.

Annual provision is based on actuarial valuation, which was carried out as at December 31, 2006 using the
Projected Unit Credit Method.

312 Principal actuarial assumptions
Following principal actuarial assumptions were used for the valuation.

Estimated rate of increase in salary of the employees 8.90% 8.89%
Discount rate 11.00% 11%

313 Reconciliationof provisionfor gratuity scheme

Present value of defined benefit obligation (5,197,000) (4,348,000)
Unrecognized transitional liability 21,000 23,000
(5,176,000) (4,325,000
314 Gratuity Asset/Liability

Provision at beginning of year (4,325,414) (4,001,955)
Expense 3141 (971,000) (822,000)
Benefits paid 120,000 498541
(5,176,414) (4,325414)

3141 Gratuity schemeexpense
Current service cost 497,000 462,000
Interest Cost 472,000 358,000
Recognition of loss 2,000 2,000
971,000 822,000

The company amortizes gains and losses over the expected remaining service of current employees.
315 Historical Experience

The following table shows obligation at the end of each year and the experience loss (gain) during the year:

2007 2006 2005 2004 2002
Obligation 5197 4,348 4,023 3738 3,386
Loss on obligation(%) 0% 0% 0% 0% 0%
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2007
32. REMUNERATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE AND DIRECTORS

Chief Executive Directors
2007 2006 2007 2006
Rupees
Director's fee - - 160,000 120,000
Managerial remuneration 3,655,200 2,935,200 - -
Housing 167,280 167,280 - -
Bonus 330,000 230,000 = =
Utilities 361,520 281,520 — —
Other benefits 154,000 99,830 - -
Reimbursable expenses 131,156 146,194 — -
4,799,156 3,860,074 160,000 120,000
Number of persons 2 2 6 6

The company provides free use of company maintained cars to its Chief Executive and other Senior Executives.

33. LIQUIDITY RISK
Liquidity Risk istherisk that an enterprisewill encounter difficulty inraising fundsto meet commitments associated
with financial instruments. The Company matchesavailability of liquid funds before committing for liability and also
on atimely basis an analysis of liquid funds with maturities of liabilities due is.

34. MATURITIESOF ASSETSAND LIABILITIES

2007 2007
DESCRIPTION Upto Over three Over one Over five
Tota three months months year to years
to one year five years
Rupees

Assets
Tangible fixed assets 7,256,220 - - - 7,256,220
Membership card 36,274,170 - - - 36,274,170
Long term investment 51,299,508 - - - 51,299,508
Deferred tax asset 12,925,813 - - - 12,925,813
Deferred cost 168,615 - - 168,615 -
Short term financing 182,834,198 || 166,434,198 | 16,400,000 - -
Short term placement 1,477,892,625 ||1,477,892,625 - - -
Short term investments 752,406,991 || 234,591,515] | 25,000,000 |[216,578,322 ||276,237,154
Advances and other receivables| 105,479,982 43,015,209 | | 62,464,773 - -
Cash and bank balances 110,406,415 || 110,406,415 - - -

2,736,944,537 2,032,339,962 103,864,773 216,746,937 383,992,865
Liabilities
Deferred liabilities 5,176,000 - - - 5,176,000
Borrowings 1,195,000,000 |{1,195,000,000 - - -
Short term deposits 902,642,700 || 835,102,838|| 67,539,862 - -
Accrued expenses 37,136,078 33,959,996 3,176,082 - -

2,139,954,778 2,064,062,834 70,715,944 — 5,176,000
Net assets 596,989,759
Representedby: I
Share capital and reserves 658,436,907
Surplus on revaluation of
investments - net (61,447,148)

~ 596,989,759
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2006 2006
DESCRIPTION Upto Over three Over one Over five
Total three months months year to years
to one year five years
Rupees
Assets
Tangible fixed assets 3,594,181 - - - 3,594,181
Membership card - intangible 36,344,167 - - - 36,344,167
Long term investment 51,378,660 - - - 51,378,660
Deferred tax asset 10,860,955 - - - 10,860,955
Deferred cost 281,024 - - 281,024 -
Short term financing 195,834,198 182,834,198 13,000,000 - -
Placements 911,653,295 911,653,295 - - -
Short term investments 589,961,306 153,691,556 34,882,792 110,588,808 || 290,798,150
Advances, deposits and other
receivable 71522144 30,683,635 40,838,509 - -
Cash and bank balances 394,433,275 394,433,275 - - -
2265863205 1,673295,959 88,721,301 110869832 392976113
Liabilities
Deferredliabilities 4,325,000 - - - 4,325,000
Borrowings 727,500,000 727,500,000 - - -
Short term deposits 904,194,964 763,488,883 140,706,081 - -
Accrued expenses 19,251,706 16,075,624 3,176,082 - -
1655271670 1,507,064,507 143,882,163 - 4,325,000
Net assets 610,591,535
Representedby:
Share capital and reserves 652,335,380
Surplus on revaluation of
investments - net (41,743,845)
610,591,535
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35. CREDIT RISK AND CONCENTRATION OF CREDIT RISK

Credit risk isthe risk that one party to afinancial instrument will fail to discharge an obligation and cause the other
party to incur afinancial loss. The company attempts to control credit risk by monitoring credit exposures, limiting
transactions with specific counter-parties, and continually assessing the credit worthiness of counter-parties.

Concentrationsof credit risk arisewhen anumber of counter-partiesare engaged in similar businessactivities, or have
similar economic features that would cause their ability to meet contractual obligations to be similarly affected by
changes in economic, political or other conditions. Concentrations of credit risk indicate the relative sensitivity of
a company's performance to developments affecting a particular industry.

The company follows two sets of guidelines. Firstly, it has its own operating policies duly approved by the Board
of Directors. Secondly, it adheres to the regulations issued by the SECP & SBP. The operating policies define the
extent of fund and non-fund based exposures with reference to a particular sector or group.

The company seeks to manage its credit risk exposure through diversification of lending activities to avoid undue
concentration of riskswithindividuals or groupsof customersin specific locations or business. It al so obtains security
when appropriate. Details of finance portfolio is given below:

2007 2006

FINANCE Rupees % Rupees %
Sugar - - 20,000,000 1003
Textile spinning 6,400,000 3.43 6,400,000 321
Cables and electric goods 166,866,498 89.51 156,866,498 78.66
Individuals 3,148,298 1.69 3,148,298 158
Others 10,000,000 5.36 13,000,000 6.52

186,414,796 100.00 199,414,796 100.00

36. FAIRVALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Fair valueis an amount for which an asset could be exchanged, or aliability settled, between knowledgeable willing
parties in an arm's length transaction. Consequently, differences may arise between the carrying values and the fair
value estimates.

The carrying value of financial assets and financial liabilities approximate their fair val ue asreflected in the financial
statements.
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[ ClD gy, < | 2008
Rupees Rupees

37. TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES

Partiesare considered to berelated if one party hasthe ability to control the other party or exercise significant influence
over the other party in making financial or operational decisions and includes subsidiary company, associated
companieswith or without common directors, directors and major share holder and their close family members, key
management personnel and retirement benefit funds. The company has a policy whereby all transactionswith related
partiesareenteredinto at arm'slength pricesusing comparabl e uncontrolled price method and arein the normal course
of business at contracted rates and terms determined in accordance with market rates. Transactions with related
parties during the year, other than Director's remuneration given under note 32 to the financial statements, are as

follows:
Financing
- Associated 121,395,757 121,395,857
- Others 55,470,641 45470,641
Return on
- Associated 14,877,694 3,985,298
- Others 6,755,216 1,532,299
Deposits 109,310,130 105,896,280
Return on deposits 10,671,636 1,219,227

Transactions with associated undertakings / related parties, i.e. shareholders, directors and their related concerns
are accounted for in accordance with comparable uncontrolled price method and arein the normal course of business
at contracted rates and terms determined in accordance with market rates.

38. DATE OF AUTHORIZATION FOR |SSUE
These financial statements were authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on February 28, 2008.

39. DIVIDEND

The Board of Directors at their meeting held on February 28, 2008 has proposed to issue 20% bonus shares (i.e. 2
sharefor every 10 sharesheld) for theyear ended December 31, 2007 for approval of themembersat theAnnual General
Mesting of the company to beheld on March 28, 2008. Thefinancial statementsdo not reflect this proposed dividend.

40. FIGURES

- have been rounded off to the nearest rupee.

Digitally signed by Muhammad Saleem
Digitally signed by Khursheed K. Marker
M u h am m ad g;‘:h(?r?:Muhammad Saleem Rathod, c=PK, Kh urs h eed K . D’\?S Cnifif\llmhe%/d K-(“Safkflt C?‘PE,
o=Security \nvgstment Bank Limited, gz:ecun er:\;iezsrinen - ancom\ml ed,
Saleem Rathod ssstmbeu o Marker T
MUHAMMAD SALEEM RATHOD KHURSHEED K.MARKER
Chief Executive Chairman
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PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING
AS AT DECEMBER 31, 2007

Number of Shareholding Total number of Percentage
Shareholders From To shares held %
850 1 100 39,712 0.09
643 101 500 163,602 0.38
243 501 1,000 192,998 0.45
632 1,001 5,000 1,075,024 251
53] 5,001 10,000 466,457 1.09
4] 10,001 15,000 277,182 0.65
16 15,001 20,000 273,947 0.64
8 20,001 25,000 176,415 041
2 25,001 30,000 56,352 0.13
3 30,001 35,000 96,691 0.23
6 40,001 45,000 260,206 0.61
1 45,001 50,000 50,000 0.12
1 50,001 55,000 55,000 0.13
2 55,001 60,000 113,425 0.26
1 105,001 110,000 108,500 0.25
2 115,001 120,000 231,316 054
4 135,001 140,000 541,600 1.26
1 150,001 155,000 150,538 0.35
1 155,001 160,000 155,713 0.36
1 285,001 290,000 286,667 0.67
1 295,001 300,000 593,633 1.39
1 310,001 315,000 312,886 0.73
1 360,001 365,000 364,598 0.85
1 410,001 415,000 412,500 0.96
1 585,001 590,000 589,148 137
1 760,001 765,000 759,721 177
1 900,001 905,000 900,283 210
1 925,001 930,000 928,660 217
1 980,001 985,000 982,151 2.29
1 1,520,001 1,525,000 1,520,875 355
1 1,570,001 1,575,000 1,573,550 3.67
2 1,855,001 1,855,001 3,710,934 8.66
1 1,860,001 1,865,001 1,860,402 434
1 1,895,001 1,900,001 1,898,082 443
1 1,955,001 1,960,000 1,955,183 456
1 1,975,001 1,980,000 1,976,623 461
1 2,330,001 2,335,000 2,330,095 5.44
1 2,435,001 2,440,000 2,436,541 5.68
1 3,040,001 3,045,000 3,041,750 7.09
1 3,855,001 3,860,000 3,858,839 9.00
1 6,080,001 6,085,000 6,083,500 14.19
2,528 42,861,299 100.00
Categories of Shares
Shareholders Number Hed Per centage
INDIVIDUALS 2,462 36,088,463 84.20%
INVESTMENT COMPANIES 4 1,692 0.00%
INSURANCE COMPANIES 3 313,502 0.73%
JOINT STOCK COMPANIES 47 2,537,198 5.92%
FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS 8 3,867,971 9.02%
MODARABA COMPANIES 2 34,823 0.08%
COOPERATIVE SOCIETIES 2 17,650 0.04%
2,528 42,861,299 100.00%
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D 'irAI LS OF PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING AS PER
REQUIREMENTS OF CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Categories of Shareholders Shares Held
Individuals 12,165,159
I nvestment Companiesexcept | CP 1,692

Public/Private Sector Companiesand Cor por ations =

Directors, Chief Executive Officer and
their spouse and minor children

1) Mr. Khursheed K. Marker 1,946
2) Haji Jan Muhammad 1,018
3 Mr. Muhammad Y ounus Abdul Aziz Tabba 928,660
4) Mr. Magbool H. Rahimtoola (NIT) 1,150

National Bank of Pakistan, Trustee Department 3,853,265
5) Mr Muhammad M ehboob 2,300
6) Mr. Muhammad Igbal Kasbati 1,150
7) Mr. Muhammad Saleem Rathod 1,946
Investment Cor por ation of Pakistan 1421

Associated Companies, Undertakingsand
Related Parties

Mr. Muhammad |gbal 2,436,541
Mrs. Zarina lgbal 2,330,095
Mrs. Shahnaz Javed 3,041,750
Mr. Muhammad Hanif 1,855,467
Mrs. Fouzia Bano 1,520,875
Mrs. Y asmeen 1,855,467
Mrs. Mariam Bai 982,151

Banks, DFIs, NBFCs, | nsurance Companies, M odarabasand
Mutual Fundsexcept National Bank of Pakistan, Trustee Deptt. 363,357

Shareholdersholding ten percent or
morevotinginterest

HA.R 5,432,389
Amina Bano 6,083,500
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ORM OF PROXY

SEVENTEENTH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

amember / membersof SECURITY INVESTMENT BANK LIMITED andholding ..........ccccoveeeninccncnenene
ordinary shares, as per Register Folio/CDC A/C OF SUD 8CCOUNE NO. .....c.cucviuruiuiiiieieiicieieieeeeeee e
0O NErEY GPPOINT ...ttt ettt ettt se e e ae e et st eae et st e et e E e s e et et eseaeat et eeeue et et e e et ah e

to vote for me/us and on my/our behaf at the Seventeenth Annual Genera Meeting of the Company to be
held on March 28, 2008 and at any adjournment thereof.

AsWitnessmy/our hand this............cccoevrnunnneee. CeyIOfghs. . .5 2008
: REVENUE
Folio No. STAMP
RS. 5/-

Witness:
1. Name SIGNATURE OF MEMBER(S)

CNIC No.
2. Name

CNIC No.
IMPORTANT:

Signature of Member(s) should agree with specimen registered with the Company.

2 A member entitled to attend Seventeenth Annual General Mesting is entitled to appoint a
proxy to attend and vote instead of him.

3 The instrument appointing a proxy should be signed by the member or by his attorney duly
authorized in writing. If the member is a corporation its common sedl (if any) should be
affixed on the instrument.

4. The proxies shall be deposited at the Share registrar's office of the Company not less than 48
hours before the time of the meeting.
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